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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

(A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Limited,
Government of Tripura and Government of Assam)

CIN No : U23201TR1990SGC003451
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM)

Notice is hereby given that the 33 Annual General Meceting (AGM) of the Members of Tripura Natural Gas Co.
Ltd will be held at Registered Office at Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejur Bagan, Kunjaban, Agartala, Tripura-
799006 on Monday, the 25" day of September, 2023 at 12.00 hrs. to transact the following business through
Video Conterencing / Other Audio-Visual Means in conformity with the regulatory provisions and Circulars
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To receive. discuss. consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the Financial Year ending on

31st March. 2023 and the report of Board of Director’s on the working and activities of the Company and
Independent Auditors’ Report thereon and the comments thereupon of Comptroller and Auditor General of
India and to pass the following resolution as an ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 and the Profit & Loss Account for
the year ended on that date together with the Reports of the Directors and Independent Auditors’ Reports
and the comments thereupon of Comptroller and Auditor General of India be and are hereby received,

considered and adopted."

2. To declare dividend for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023.
To consider and if deemed fit, to pass the following as an Ordinary Resolution:

3. To appoint statutory Auditor as and as when recommended by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India
and authorized the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration for the year 2023-24. (Not yet recommended
by CAG) and to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an ordinary Resolution.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
4. Approval of Remuneration of the Cost Auditor for the financial year 2023-24. To consider and if thought

fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act,2013 read with Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force, M/s Mani & Co., Cost Accountants be & is hereby appointed as
the Cost Auditor of the company to conduct audit of cost records for F.Y. 2023-24 at the stipulated Cost Audit
Fees of Rs. 57,882/~ excluding all taxes and out of pocket expenses like air fare, fooding, accommodation, local
travelling expenses, XBRL conversion etc. shall be either re-imbursed to the Cost Auditor firm if incurred by
them or will be paid directly by TNGCL in case they are arranged by the Company itself be and is ratified and
approved.”

By Ordepof the Board of Director

Date: 02.09.2023
Place: Agartala

Pradeep Humar Mahato
Company Secretary

To
The Board of Directors, Members and Auditors

sl e : foreq fmmy o7, WoT A, Fa, S, Fga - 9’008, TV : (03¢R) ¥R RR¥
Registered Office : Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejur Bagan, Kunjaban, Agartala, Tripura - 799006, Ph : (0381) 241 9147
Website : wwvgngclonline.oom



NOTES:

Lo Inview of the COVID 19 pandemie, in accordance with the applicable provisons of the Companses Act, 200 % read with VO A
General Circnlar Noo 202020, 142020 and 1772000 dated Sh May, 2000, ¢ Apral MO and U*-\,«n{ 00 respectively
(collectively referred to as “Circulars™), has mitroduced certain measires enabling companies o convene thew Apaual Cerers!
Meetings (AGM Meeting) through Video Conferenemg (VO) or Other Andne Vil Meams (OAVM) and also wend motce of
the Mecting and other correspondences related thereto, through electronic made s comphiance with the wand reguwemensc of ihe
MCA Circulars, electronie copy  of the Notice along wath the Annual Report for the financial vear eadied 11 ¥Masen, 2010
consisting of financial statements including Board's Report, Auditors’ Report and other dovuments regured 20 de attan b
therewith{Collectively reformad 1o as Notiee) have been sent only to thase members whose o manl sde are registensd wah e
Company and ne physical copy of the Notice has been sent by the Company 1o any member

2 If there s any change w the e-manl 1D already registenad with the Company, mombers are requested 1o wemediate monfy such
change to the Company in respect of shares held in phyvsical form

As per the above-mentioned circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affars as phvecal attendance of memders bas heen
dispensed with, so there is no requirement for appontment of provies Accordingly. the R foe apporsment of proves by
members will not be available for this meeting. However, corporate members are requsred 10 send 1o the Company, 3 certifiad
copy of the Board Resolution, pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Aot 2013, authorang thew representative o atrend and
vote at the Meening through VC.

[

4. The meeting allows two-way teleconferencing for the ease of participation of the membders and the mambers

Attendance of the members through VC shall be counted for the purpase of reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the At

wn

6. All the effonts feasible under the circumstances have indeed been made dy the Company 10 enadle memders 1 partrpate and
vote on the items being considered in the meeting,

7. During the meeting held through VC or OAVM facility, where a poll on any ftem is demandad of raguinad. the membders shall
cast their vote on the resolutions only by sending emails through their email addresses which are rogistenad with the compam
The said emails shall only be sent at the designated email address - pradeep_mahato@mgcionhine com

& The Register of Directors and Key Managenal Personnel and therr sharcholdimg mamtainad under Sevton 170 of the Companies
Act. 2013 and the Register of Contracts and Arrangements in which Directors are interestad mamaainad uader Jacton 180 o'y
Companies Act, 2013 shall be made available only in electronic form for inspaction during the Meening thaoegh V' C

9. The results of voting shall be aggregated and declared at the Meeting of the Comypany dy the Chaimman,

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIEN ACT 2013
As required by sub section ] of Section 102 of the Companies 4ci. 2013, the following explanarory SIaremen: 8o oud & i maneria) aon
relating 10 ltem No 4 of the accompanving Notice.

Item No. 4

The Board of Directors. approved the appointment of M’s Mani & Co.. Cast 4ccoumaanny ay Cast 4xEars & comabay she candt o7 e ooy
records d by the company for the financial vear 2023-24 ending 31% March N4

In accordance with the provision of Secrion 148 of the Companies Act. 2013 read wish the Companies - 4wt ond dadiony Rudex. 04 oie
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified the members of the Compamy 4000mdRgY he 0omaem? o the Momdery oy sowgt
for passing Ordinary resolutions as set out ai ltem No 04 of the Nonice Jor approval of the remmmeranon Doahe 00 2 Cast dadnors O e

financial year ending 31 March. 2024

The Board recommends the resolution for the approval of the sharcholders
No Director, Manager. other key managerial personnel and relatives of the same are Comoerned or ieresiad 18 7he aaseing & mha vl i



TRIPURA NATURAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED

DIRECTORS" REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 33 Annual Report and the Company’s audited

Financial Statement for the Financial year ended March 31, 2023.

Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd, is engaged in providing Natural Gas as an eco-friendly-
easy on pocket source of fuel to Domestic, Commercial, Industrial and Automobile (CNG)
segments in the state of Tripura. Since 1990, TNGCL has been consistent in creating robust
CGD infrastructure in and around the capital city of Agartala, for GA 1D#9.74- Gomati
District and GA ID# 9.75- West Tripura (except the areas already authorized) District., The
Company over the years has established itself as the pioneer of CNG Business in entire

Eastern India.

GAIL (India) Ltd. took the management control of the Company in 2005, along with other
stake holders - Tripura Industrial Development Corporation (TIDC) & Assam Gas Company
Ltd (AGCL). With commendable visionary leadership, exemplary problem-solving skills and
untiring efforts, the directors have been able to make TNGCL the fastest growing CGD entity
in entire Eastern India within a very short period of time. TNGCL has been able to scale up
number of Domestic PNG Connections from 54124 to 59131 in 2023 March resulting an
overall growth in tune of 9.25 %, compared to last Financial Year. TNGCL over the years has
been able to create popular demand for CNG as preferred fuel for automobile sector and
increase in CNG sales revenue by 53.25% and increase in PNG sales by 61.11%. While the
overall project work reached by creating CNG infrastructure. of total 33 (Thirty-Three) CNG
stations by adding 9 (Nine) CNG station this financial year.



FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Financial Performance of the Company for the period ended 31-03-2023 is summarized
below:

Table A. Financial Performance

[Rs in Crores]

Particulars Previous  FY- Current FY Percentage Increase /
2021-22 2022-23 (Decrease)
Sales of Gas-CNG 114.04 174.76 53.25%
Sales of Gas-PNG 55.14 88.83 61.11%
Total Revenue from
Operations 169.17 263.59 55.81%
Other Income 6.14 8.46 37.83%
Total Revenue/Turnover 175.31 272.05 55.18%
Profit After Tax (PAT) 25.80 20.25 (21.51%)
PAT (%) 14.72% 7.44%
Profit Before Tax ( PBT) 39.86 29.58 (25.79%)
PBT(%) 22.74% 10.87%
EBITDA 53.06 50.08 (5.62%)
EBITDA(%) 30.27% 18.41%

Shareholder's Equity :

Equity Share Capital-Issued &

oaid up 30.00 30.00

Reserves & Surplus 149.35 167.10

Total Shareholders’ Equity 179.35 197.10 9.90%
EPS 86.00 67.51 (21.51%)
Net Worth 179.35 197.10 9.90%
Fixed Assets (Net) 106.27 119.73 12.66%
Working Capital (CA-CL) 78.37 80.02 2.11%

For the period ended 31.03.2023, the Company has achieved increase in Turnover by 55.81%
and decrease in PAT by (21.51%) % compared to period ended 31.03.2023 of last FY-2021-
22.



Other Achievements of the Company are as follows:

Table B. Sales VVolume

[in €000’ SCM]

Particulars Previous FY- Current FY Percentage
Period ended Period Ended Increase /
31-03-2022 31-03-2023 (Decrease)
Sales of Gas-CNG 2,76,35,411 3,32,85,586 20.45%
Sales of Gas-PNG
Domestic 1,58,15,243 1,63,76,330 3.55%
Commercial 29,15,256 30,36,247 4.15%
Industrial 71,39,362 72,10,083 0.99%
Total Sales of Gas - PNG 2,58,69,861 2,66,22,661 2.91%
Total Sales (CNG + PNG) 5,35,05,273 5,99,08,248 11.97%

The Company has achieved increase in CNG Sales volume by 20.45 % and PNG Sales

Volume by 2.91% and overall growth in Sales volume by 11.97% for the financial year
ended 31.03.2023 compared to the period ended on 31.03.2022.

DIRECTORS PROPOSE TO APPROPRIATE THIS AMOUNT AS UNDER :

Appropriations:

2021-22 (Rs.)

2022-23 (Rs.)

Adjustment of brought forward losses

Towards Dividend 2,58,00,812 -
Corporate Dividend Tax - -
Transfer to General Reserve - -
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet 2,58,00,812 20,25,17,255




SUMMARIZED CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash Flows : 2021-22 (Rs.) 2022-23 (Rs.)
Inflow/(Outflow) from operations 36,51,15,640 19,27,94,893
Inflow/(Outflow) from investing activities (8,84,13,250) (24,66,60,101)
Inflow/(Outflow) from financing activities 17,76,088 (6,62,95,533)
Cash and Cash equivalents 7,99,56,179 35,84,34,658
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash & cash 35,84,34,657 23,82,73,918
equivalent

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS:

TNGCL has completed its three decades of eventful journey, starting with a humble beginning
in 1990, your company today is considered as the fastest growing CGD Entity in entire Eastern
India.

Your Company grew organically over the years by building substantial network of Natural
Gas pipeline in the most difficult region of the country having a total of 1434.4 Km of
interlinked PE pipelines and 7.366 Km of Steel Pipeline to cater to entire city of Agartala,
Rest of West Tripura and Gomati Tripura.

With joining of GAIL in 2005 as a major stake holder, TNGCL has grown phenomenally,
creating robust CNG infrastructure. With just one CNG station in 2007, now TNGCL has total
33 (Thirty-three) CNG stations by adding 9 (Nine) CNG station this financial year for clean
air to the environment and adding value to the ecology & future generation.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 30 Crores and the paid-up share capital
of the Company is also Rs. 30 Crores,

DETAILS REGARDING THE MATERIAL CHANGES THAT OCCURRED DURING
THE PERIOD

IN THE COMPANY:

For the Financial Year-2022-23, the Statement of Accounts has been prepared as per Indian
Accounting Standard (IND AS) and was submitted to the Statutory Auditor for audit. The
Statutory Audit has been completed and Supplementary Audit by CAG has been completed
and final comments of the CAG is received and enclosed with the Annual Accounts.
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DIVIDEND

The Functional management is going to place the agenda for recommendation of dividend
@10% on net profit after tax as per audited financial statements for the financial year 2022-
23 to all the shareholder subject of approval in upcoming 33'@ AGM.

GOVT. AUDIT REVIEW

As required under section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) on the Annual Accounts of the Company
for the year ended on 315 March, 2023 is received and the same has to be placed before the
shareholders for consideration at 33" Annual General Meeting.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

PNG BUSINESS:

Your Company has registered substantial growth in its PNG business. This growth is
contributed by incorporating newer areas under PNG coverage thus adding 5007 new domestic
consumers during the FY-2022-23.

TNGCL has identified new areas within the authorized Geographical Areas where PNG
connectivity is technically feasible and have laid mainline network which is envisaged to bring
in more consumers. With scarcity of LPG Cylinders and demand supply gap, PNG has become
preferred choice for consumers TNGCL is tirelessly working to provide more PNG connection
so that LPG can be freed for further distribution at much needed rural areas.

Financial Year Number of Domestic Connections
2015-16 22615
2016-17 28669
2017-18 34741
2018-19 39743
2019-20 44764
2020-21 49113
2021-22 54124
2022-23 59131

COMMERCIAL PNG: TNGCL has been able to create consumer loyalty when it comes to
the choice of using PNG for commercial purposes. Over the years, PNG supplied by TNGCL
has become the No. 1 choice for small time entrepreneurs and commercial units as preferred
fuel which not only gives value for money and readily availability but also adds to a cleaner
environment. Up to FY 2022-23, total numtgle[] of commercial connections to 506.



Financial Year

Number of Commercial Connections

2015-16 322
2016-17 366
2017-18 415
2018-19 415
2019-20 430
2020-21 491
2021-22 497
2022-23 506

INDUSTRIAL PNG: TNGCL has been instrumental in ensuring fuel sufficiency for
Industrial units in and around the city of Agartala including Industrial Growth center at
Bodhjungnagar. The Company is supplying round the clock PNG services to 42 industrial

units.

PHYSICAL INFRASTRUCTURE:

The Company has opened more areas under PNG Network within Agartala GA, thereby
covering almost 85% of the city. During 2021-22, TNGCL has been able to lay a total of
1209.20 KM of MDPE pipeline within the city area while providing PNG connections.

Financial Year Total Length of MDPE Increase YOY
Pipeline (KM)
(KM)
2015-16 622.00 -
2016-17 747.47 125.47
2017-18 796.05 48.58
2018-19 836.06 40.01
2019-20 876.23 40.17
2020-21 880.60 4.37
2021-22 1209.20 328.60
2022-23 1434.4 225.20

Growth in Physical Infrastructure

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY:

TNGCL has inter-departmental feedback mechanism in place making the operations
flexible. Again, usage and adoption of newer technologies in meter reading is making the
system more robust.
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HUMAN CAPITAL.:

Total Number of TNGCL Employees
Executive =12 nos.
Non- executive =03 nos.
TOTAL employees =15 Nos.

SAFETY

HSE: During the year 2022-23, the Company has been proactive in implementing HSE
policy. Safety drills are organized frequently to keep all concerned ready for any
eventuality. There have been zero reportable incidences this year, once again proving the
safety consciousness of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

During the year 2022-23, the Company has undertaken major CSR activities as per CSR
guideline and commitment of the Company and the Management has spent Rs 72,70,989
in CSR activities under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013. Detailed Annexure- |

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance.
The report on Corporate Governance forms an integral part of this Report. The requisite
certificate from the Secretarial Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the
conditions of corporate governance.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weaknesses or some material weakness in the design or operation were observed.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

Since the Board comprised of the following members:-

- Name Designation DEIR O 2B 6l
No. g Appointment | Cessation

1 | Mrs. Banani Debbarman | Director (Com) 26.04.2018 31.03.2023
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o | Shri Gokul Chandra Director 30.09.2019 :
Swargiyari
Shri Goutam Chairman &
3 Chakraborty, ED (CGD), | Director 14.01.2021 04.05.2023
4 | Shri A Anbarasan Managing Director 21.06.2021 -
5 | Shri Tinku Roy Chairman 04.10.2021 27.01.2023
6 | ShriS.C. Reang Director 01.04.2023 i
(Commercial)
7 | Shri Sanjeev Kumar Director 04.05.2023 -
8 | Shri Nabadal Banik Chairman 13.04.2023 -

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable contribution made by
Smt. Banani Debbarman, DGM (P/L O&M), GAIL during his tenure as Director
(Commercial) of the Company who demitted office with effect from effective 31.03.2023.

The Board noted the appointment of Shri S.C. Reang, DGM (CGD-Project), GAIL as
Director (Commercial) in the Board of TNGCL w.e.f. 01.04.2023.

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable contribution made by
Shri Goutom Chakraborty, CEO, GAIL GAS as Chairman & Director during his tenure as
Director of the Company who demitted office with effect from effective 04.05.2023.

The Board noted the appointment of Shri Sanjeev Kumar, CGM (R&D Startup & Renew),
GAIL as Director in the Board of TNGCL w.e.f. 01.04.2023.

The Board noted the appointment of Shri Nabadal Banik, Hon’ble Chairman, TIDCL as
Chairman of in the Board of TNGCL w.e.f. 13.04.2023.

Attendance of each Director at Board Meeting

Total meetings Meetings
S1.No. Name held attended
1 Shri Tinku Roy, Chairman 4 3
2 Shri A. Anbarasan, Managing Director 6 6
3 Banani Debbarman Director (Comm.) 6 6
4 | Shri Gokul Chandra Swargiyari, 6 4
Director
5 Shri Goutom Chakraborty, Chairman 6 6
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MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

Six meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year. Details of the Board
Meeting has been given below-

Number of Board Meetings held and dates on which held:

No. of Board Date Place
meeting
113t 12.04.2022 Agartala
114t 09.05.2022 Agartala
115t 01.09.2022 Agartala
116t 20.09.2022 Agartala
117t 16.01.2023 Agartala
118t 24.03.2023 Agartala

BOARD EVALUATION:

As per the MCA Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5" June, 2015, provisions of section
134(3)(p) shall not apply, in case the Directors are evaluated by the Ministry, which is
administratively in charge of the Company as per its own evaluation methodology. As
TNGCL is subsidiary and Government Company, disclosure requirement in respect of
Board evaluation process is not applicable to the Company.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The provisions of the section 149 of the companies Act, 2013 regarding the appointment
of Independent Director is not applicable to the Company as the Company does not fall
under the class of Companies required to appoint Independent Director. However, as the
Company is the subsidiary, Joint Venture & Government Company all the appointments
are made by the Promoters. In view of the same the Company has not taken initiative for
the same.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Extract of Annual Return of the Company is annexed herewith as Annexure -11 to this
Report in the form MGT-9 as per the Companies Act, 2013.
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AUDITORS AND AUDITORS" REPORT

STATUTORY AUDITORS

TNGCL is a Joint Venture Company & is thus required to get its A/C’s Audited by an
Auditor duly nominated by CAG. For the FY-2022-23, CAG has nominated and
Shareholders and the Board appointed, M/s Sanat & Associates, Chartered Accountants.
Board of Director fix the remuneration fees of Rs. 1,75,000 (Rupees one Lac seventy five
thousand only) excluding GST and Rs.95,000 per quarter excluding GST 3rd Quarter
ended December,2022 & 1st Quarter ended 30th June'2023, 2nd Quarter ended 30th
September2023.

For the Financial Year-2022-23, the Statement of Accounts has been prepared as per Indian
Accounting Standard (IND AS) and was submitted to the Statutory Auditor for audit. The
Statutory Auditor has been completed and the Audited Statement of Accounts have been
submitted to CAG as Annexure -111.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR:

Since the Company is a Subsidiary & Government Company, the independent auditor is
nominated by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C & AG) as per Section
139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

For Financial year 2023-24 CAG has not yet nominated/recommended the Statutory
Auditor of the Company, as CAG recommended the Statutory Auditor for Financial Year
2023-24, the same shall be placed before Shareholders at 33 Annual General Meeting to
decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company as nominated
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2023-24.

AUDIT OBSERVATION:

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory
enclosed for along with financial statement.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company
appointed M/s Biman Debnath & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries to undertake
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the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit
Report not yet finalized.

COST AUDITOR:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
appointed M/s Mani & Co., Cost Accountants on in its 115th BOD Meeting as Cost
Auditor to prepare and submit the Cost Audit Report with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
for the 2022-23. The due date for filing cost audit report of the company of the Company
is 30 days from the receipt of Cost Audit Report. After approval of Board, the same shall
be filed with MCA and the necessary action for the same is being taken.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES & INVESTMENT U/S 186:

The Company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DISCLOSURES:

CSR Committee
CSR Committee consists of the following members as approved by the Board:
1. Managing Director- Chairman
2. Director (Commercial)- Member
3. Managing Director of TIDCL/Director nominated by AGCL in Board of
TNGCL-Member.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

There is no Committee in existence in the Company. As the provisions regarding the
appointment of Audit committee are not applicable to the Company. However, the Board
is taking advice and proper consent from the Statutory Auditor of the Company from time
to time as and when required regarding the same.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

The Company have not entered into any related party transaction with Promoters, key
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential conflict with
interest of the Company.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY:

For the Financial Year-2022-23, the Statement of Accounts has been prepared as per Indian
Accounting Standard (IND AS) and was submitted to the Statutory Auditor for audit. The
Statutory Audit has been completed and the Final Comments of CAG has received. There
were no such material changes and commitments in the Company which could affect the
financial position from the date of the financial statements of the Company for the
Financial Year 2022-23 till the date of signing this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The details regarding energy conservation and technology absorption as required to be
furnished pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amended is not applicable during the period under
consideration, since the Company is not engaged in manufacturing activity.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

During the year, there have been no transactions affecting the direct foreign exchange
earnings and outgo of the Company.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT:

TNGCL with it’s very limited resources has been able to ramp up its operations from the
indigenously developed O&M practices which are in sync with industry benchmark
process. The entire billing and accounting software has been developed in course rather
than using market products like SAP or ORACLE. With growing business, TNGCL is
committed towards developing benchmark practices in days to come.

Company S Policy Relating To Directors Appointment, Payment Of Remuneration
And Discharge Of Their Duties:

As per JVA, Article of Associations of the Company, GAIL is to nominate 3 Directors and
AGCL and TIDC one each in the board of TNGCL. Managing Director and Director
(Commercial)-2 whole time Executive Directors are to be nominated by GAIL on
Secondment basis. Others are Non- Executive Directors. Chairman will be the whole time
Director of GAIL and Chairman of AGCL and TIDC on 2 years rotation basis. Sitting fees
@ "15,000/- are given only to Non. Govt. official Directors.
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INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

Industrial relations were cordial and harmonious throughout 2022-23.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company is taking appropriate steps for the reduction of risk at every level of
operation of the Company. The Company manages monitors and reports on the principal
risks and uncertainties that can impact its ability to achieve its strategic objectives.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE POLICY:

As the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the
Company, the Company has not taken any steps for the formation of the same. However,
the Board is taking advice and consultation from the Statutory Auditor of the Company
from time to time as and when required regarding the same.

DISCLOSURE ON ESTABLISHMENT OF A VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has not framed any specific Vigil Mechanism system till date but TNGCL
Board has approved in its 105" Board meeting and Chief Vigilance officer of GAIL will
be the CVO of TNGCL.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

There were no cases reported for Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace during the
Financial Year 2022-23. Further, the company is taking effective steps for prevention and
prohibition of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace. Your company taking up the
necessary steps to constitute constitution of Internal Complaint Committee (ICC) under
provision of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal), Act, 2013, which is in under process.

FRAUD PREVENTION POLICY:

In view of the comments of Auditor General of India(C&AG) on the annual accounts of
the company in compliance with the section 139 of the Company Act 2013 the “Fraud
Prevention Policy” has been framed to provide a system for detection and prevention of
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fraud and on reporting of if any that is detected or suspected and for fair dealing of matters
pertaining to fraud.

Further, to ensure that Management is aware of its responsibilities for detection &
prevention of fraud and for establishing procedures for preventing fraud and/ or detecting
fraud whenever it occurs, to provide a clear guidance to employees and others dealing with
TNGCL forbidding them from carrying on such activities where they suspect any
fraudulent activity has arisen and the action to be taken by them where they suspect any
fraudulent activity and other actions as proposed by the committee.

The proposed policy will apply to any fraud or suspected fraud involving TNGCL
employees (all full time, part time or appointed on ad-hoc/ temporary / contract basis),
employees in TNGCL on secondment basis from other Companies as well as
representatives of vendors, suppliers, contractors, consultants, lenders, service providers
or any outside agenc(ies) doing any type of business with TNGCL.

The matter was discussed in the meeting with GAIL JV group at Delhi on 06.08.2015 at
GAIL corporate office Delhi. JV group of GAIL corporate office, Delhi has forwarded a
draft Fraud Prevention Policy based on which a Fraud Prevention Policy has been drafted
and placed before the Board in the 79" Board meeting and Board has approved the same.

GENERAL DISCLOSURES:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.
2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme save and except ESOS referred to in this Report.

4. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of Tripura
Natural Gas Company Limited confirms that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2023, the
applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 111 to the
Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;
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b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a “going concern” basis;

e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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Annual Report on CSR Activities Annexure-I

The Board Report
1. BRIEF OUTLINE OF CSR POLICY AND PROJECTS OR PROPOSED PROGRAMMES
TO BE UNDERTAKEN.

Your Company being a socially responsible and environment friendly organization has always strived
for creation of value in the society & community where it is carrying out its operations through
meaningful & sustainable CSR initiatives. In terms of the provisions of Section 135 and CSR rules
therein, CSR policy has been framed covering major thrust areas as mentioned in Schedule V11 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

2. CSR COMMITTEE OF BOARD

In compliance with the provisions of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the CSR Committee
of the Board comprises of Managing Director- Chairman, Director (Commercial)- Member and Managing
Director of TIDCL/Director nominated by AGCL in Board of TNGCL-Member as members in CSR committee.
Based on the 2% of the average of the net profits made during the 3 immediately preceding years, Rs
62,20,989/- was available for taking up CSR projects in FY 2022-23, as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and various projects outlined in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. AVERAGE NET PROFIT FOR LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS Year Net Profits.

Finance has confirmed the following fund availability for FY 2022-23, accumulated two per cent. of
the average net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial years

2% of Net Profit of FY(PBT) 2019-20-Rs.50,05,729
2% of Net Profit(PBT) of FY 2020-21-Rs.61,56,099
2% of Net Profit of FY(PBT) 2021-22- Rs. 75,01,139

Rs. 1,86,62,967
3-year average = Rs 62,20,989

2%* Net Profit (PBT) of 3 years Average Profit for CSR is as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 is Rs 62,20,989/- available for CSR activities for FY 2022-23.

4. PRESCRIBED CSR EXPENDITURE (TWO PERCENT OF THE AMOUNT AS IN ITEM
3)
The prescribed CSR expenditure for FY 2022-23 as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013 was
Rs 62,20,989/-.
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5.

DETAILS OF CSR SPENDS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The amount receipts of Rs. 10,50,000 from Biock Development Officer for return of Payment for rural
area for Constructing Sheeds under TNGCL CSR activities for the F/Y:20-21 and transfer with our
Bank of SBI AD . Nagar Branch back on dated 07.11.2022. this amount also spent this year.

6. Manner in which the amount spent during the Financial Year is detailed below:

1. Total amount spent in the Financial Year 2022-23 is Rs 72,70,989/-. (Rs 62,20,989 + Rs.

10,50,000)

2. Amount unspent during Financial Year 2022-23, if any- : NIL/-

Toilets, Tables,be
nch etc Under 59-
Pecharthal(ST)
Assembiy
Constituency

care’’] and sanitation

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sr. | CSR project or | Sector in which the project | Project Amoun | Amoun | Cumulati | Amount
No | activity is covered or t outlay | t spent | ve Spent
identified program | (Budget | on the | expenditu | Direct or
1. Local |) project | re upto to | Implementi
area project | or the ng
2. or progra | reporting | Authority
Specify progra | m period
the state | m wise.
and
district
1 | Prabaha Welfare | (vii) training to promote | Local | 300000 | 300000 | 300000 Direct
Sopciety,towards | rural ~ sports, nationally | Area
Payment for CRS | recognised sports,
Activities for | paralympic  sports  and Agartal
Ministy of State | olympic sports a,
Social Justice & Tripura
Empowerment
Govt. Of India for
Sposoring
Financial
Assistance to
Sansad Khal
Spardha
2 | BDO Laljuri and 1[(i) Eradicating hunger, | Laljuri 138630 | 138630 | 1686302 Through
BDO Damchara | poverty and | and 2 2 BDO,
towards Payment malnutrition, 2[*‘promoti | Damchar Laljuri and
for Construction ng health care inc|uding a, North BDO
of preventinve health | Tripura Damchara
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https://e-book.icsi.edu/Actpagedisplay.aspx?PAGENAME=17923#912
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Ramakrishna 1[(i) Eradicating | Amtali, 100000 | 100000 | 2686302 Direct
Mission,Vivek hunger, poverty and Agartala | O 0

Nagar ~  for | malnutrition, 2[*‘promo | Tripura

Renovation & | tjing  health  care | West

Construction of | 14ing  preventinve

Toilet Block in s

Trible Hostel at hea_lth_ care”’] and

the Campus of sanitation

Viveknagar,Amta

li, Tripura west

Tripura Foodball | (vii) training to promote | West 217000 | 217000 | 2903302 Direct
Association rural sports, nationally | Agartala,

tOWards Payment recognlsed Sportsy Tripura

{/‘\’/Lﬁ'?;‘r’]rzo“”g of | paralympic sports and

Football  with | CIYMPIC Sports

infrastructural

Development of

Tripura.

Tripura (vii) training to promote | West 200000 | 200000 | 3103302 | Direct
Badminton rural sports, nationally | Agartala,

Association, recognised sports, Tripura

towards Payment | naralympic  sports  and

for  Organizing olympic sports

the N.E.Zone

Badminton

Championship-

2022

IG  BSF  HQ | (vii) training to promote | West 325000 | 325000 | 3428302 | Direct
Tripura  towards | ryral sports, nationally | Agartala,

Payment  for | recognised sports, | Tripura

gggura Forntfng: paralympic sports and

Sponsoring  for olympic sports

Financial

Assistance to

make Open Air

Badminton Court

Tripura Tennis (vii) training to promote | West 138470 | 138470 | 4813002 Direct
Association rural sports, nationally | Agartala, | 0 0

towards Pa.yment recognlsed Sportsy Tl’ipura

;‘;;i';';‘:g‘gg paralympic sports and

approved for olympic sports

CSR Activities

K Nine an (iv) ensuring environmental | West 755495 | 755495 | 5568497 Direct
Animal Welfare | sustainability,  ecological | Agartala,

Society towards | balance, protection of flora | Tripura

Payment for
Financial
assistance for a
Vehical for the
welfare of Stray
animals as
approved for
CSR

and fauna, animal welfare,

N
LN
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9 Smt.Anjali vi) measures for the benefit 100000 | 100000 | 6568497 Direct
Roy,Madhumala | of armed forces veterans, Tripura 0 0
Debbarama,Asha | war widows and their
Rani dependents
Debbarama,Rink
u Das,Nipa
Debnath,towards
Payment for
Financial
Assistance for
Veer Naaris of
Defence personal
Martyrs (who
died on Duty).

10 | to District [(xii) disaster management, | West 702492 | 702492 | 7270989 Direct
Magistrate and including relief, Agartala,
Collector, west rehabilitation and Tripura
Dist. towards reconstruction activities.]
Payment for CSR

activities for
Disaster Relief
Fund
Contridution to
NDRF Agartala
Office

7. REASON FOR LESS THAN STIPULATED EXPENDITURE: Not Applicable.

8. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT OF THE CSR COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD
This is to certify that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with the
CSR objectives and Policy of the Company and the CSR objectives as provisioned under Section
135 of the Companies, Act, 2013.
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2023

Anexure -l

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

Transfer Agent, if any.

1 |CIN U23201TR1990SGC003451
2 |Registration Date 10.07.1990
3 [Name of the Company TRIPURA NATURAL GAS CO LTD
4 |Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by shares
Indian Non-Government Company
5 |Address of the Registered office & contact details Shiipla Nigam Bhawan, Khejurbagan, Kunjaban, Agartala, Triprua-799006
6 |Email pradeep mahato@tngclonline.com
7 |Phone No: 0381-2418168
8 |[Whether listed company No
9 |Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Alankit Assignments Ltd.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
No. Product/service

1 Extraction of crude petroleum and natural gas 6102 100
1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of Applicable

Associate/ Joint Venture shares Section
held

1 GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED 140200DL1984G01018976 Holding 48.98 2(87)

2 ASSAM GAS COMPANY LTD U11101AS19625GC001184 Joint Venture 25.51 N/A

3 | TRIPURA INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD [U75112TR19745GC001491 Joint Venture 25.51 N/A

[iv.

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change during the
Shareholders [As on 01 April-2022] [As on 31-March-2023] year
Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF 8 8 0.03% 8 8 0.00% 0.00%
b) Central Govt - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) State Govt(s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Govt. 14,69,388 15,30,604 29,99,992 | 100.00% 14,69,388 15,30,604 29,99,992 100.00% 0.00%
e) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
f) Banks / FI - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
g) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (1) 14,69,388 15,30,612 30,00,000{ 100.00% 14,69,388 15,30,612 30,00,000{ 100.00% 0.00%
(2) Foreign

a) NRI Individuals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (2) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%

TOTAL (A) 14,69,388 15,30,612 30,00,000{ 100.00% 14,69,388 15,30,612 30,00,000{ 100.00% 0.00%

B. Public

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Banks / FI - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Central Govt - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) State Govt(s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
e) Venture Capital - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Funds

f) Insurance - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
g) Flls - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
h) Foreign - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Venture Capital

i) Others (specify) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
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2. Non-
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
i) Overseas - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Individuals
i) Individual - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs 1 lakh
ii) Individual - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
c) Others (specify)
Non Resident - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Overseas - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Corporate Bodies
Foreign Nationals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Members - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Trusts - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - D - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Total Public (B) - - - 0.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
C. Shares held by - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total 14,69,388 15,30,612 30,00,000 | 100.00% 14,69,388 15,30,612 30,00,000 100.00% 0.00%
(ii) Shareholding of Promoter
SN Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
shareholding during
No. of Shares |% of total| % of Shares [No. of Shares| % of total % of the year
Shares of Pledged/ Shares of the| Shares
the encumbered company | Pledged /
company | to total shares encumber
ed to total
shares
1 Assam Gas Co. Ltd 7,65,302| 25.51% 7,65,302 25.51% 0.00%
2 |pura Industrial Development Corporation U 7,65,302| 25.51% 7,65,302 25.51% 0.00%
3 GAlIL(India) Ltd. 14,69,388| 48.98% 14,69,388 48.98% 0.00%
Nominees of Promoters i.e. Asaam Gas
4 Company Limited & Tripura Industrial 8 0.00% 8 0.00% 0.00%
Development Corporation Limited
Total 30,00,000( 100.00% 30,00,000 100.00%

iii  Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change): Not Applicable

iv Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Not Applicable

v Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: NIL

[VI. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

(Amt. Rs./Lacs)

Particulars

Secured Loans excluding
deposits

Unsecured Loans

Deposits

Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during t

he financial year

* Addition

12,32,935.00

12,32,935.00

* Reduction

Net Change

12,32,935.00

12,32,935.00

Indebtedness at the end of the fi

inancial year

i) Principal Amount

(12,32,935.00)

(12,32,935.00)

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

(12,32,935.00)

(12,32,935.00)
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Mana

ger:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Name|A . Anbarasan Banani Debbarman (Rs/Lac)
Designation| Managing Director Director (Commercial)
WTD
1 |Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

89,34,941.00

60,41,947.00

1,49,76,888.00

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total (A)

89,34,941.00

60,41,947.00

1,49,76,888.00

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors : NA

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

(Rs/Lac)

[

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1) -

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2) -

Total (B)=(1+2) -

Total Managerial Remuneration

1,49,76,888.00

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD :-

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount
Name N/A Subrata Debnath Pradeep Kumar Mahato (Rs)
Designation CEO CFO Company Secretary

1 |Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 37,74,648.00 17,16,505.00 54,91,153.00
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section R
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

) Stock Option

3 |Sweat Equity -
Commission

4 |- as % of profit -
- others, specify -

5 |Others, please specify -

Total -

37,74,648.00

17,16,505.00

54,91,153.00
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: - N.A.

Type Section of Brief Description Details of Penalty / Authority [RD / NCLT/ Appeal made, if any (give Details)
the Punishment/ COURT]
Companies Compounding fees

Act imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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B.Com (Hons), FCA
Tel.: 9903099251

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To

The Members of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Tripura Natural Gas Company
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise of the balance sheet as at 31st
March 2023, and the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31st March 2023, and its profit, total comprehensive income, the
changes in equity and cash flows for the year ended as on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
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B.Com (Hons), FCA
Tel.: 9903099251

there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not
applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report
thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

[n connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Maﬁagement’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016, as
amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no reallstlc
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material
misétatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

« Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the standalone
financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

TO76[EA ¢
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the
Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
(11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in Annexure “A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been

kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow
statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply
with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors
as on 31st March 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2023, from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;
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(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. Qur report expresses
an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report
in accordance with the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to

its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act; and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements;

b. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law
or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts; and

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

Our Observations:-

1. Expected credit loss:- During the FY 2022-23, the expected credit loss
of Bills receivable/ sundry debtors for the FY 2022-23 is made of Rs.
35,15,485/- (Rupees thirty five lakh fifteen thousand four hundred
eighty five) which is the amount outstanding from disconnected
consumers as at 31.03.2023. This indicates absence of a sound policy in
the company for identification and provisioning towards impairment
loss of the financial assets in a scientific manner which is contrary to
IND AS 109. ; 55,

i
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2. Money suits not filed against defaultin n rs :- During the

financial year 2022-23, an amount of RS. 7,65,515/- (Rupees seven lakh
sixty five thousand five hundred fifteen) was receivable from 11(eleven)
defaulting commercial consumers who'’s gas connection was ultimately
disconnected. Similarly, during the financial year 2022-23, an amount of
RS. 17,77,674/- (Rupees seventy lakh seventy seven thousand six
hundred seventy four) was receivable from 11(eleven) defaulting
commercial consumers who’s gas connection was ultimately
disconnected.

Also, an amount of Rs. 9,72,296/- has been provided for disconnection
made from 6(six) industrial consumers during the financial year 2020-
21

No money suits has been filed for recovery of the above total Rs.
35,15,485/- by the legal department of TNGCL. As explained to us non
empalements of advocate was the main reason behind non-filling of
money suits.

These amounts are being highly improbable to be recovered without
filing of money suits, so the amounts are a loss to the company and most
serious efforts should have been taken in this regard.

For Chartered Accountants
: Flrﬁ’l Registration N0.317076E

74

CA Dinen Majumdar

Partner
(Membership No. 504491)

UDIN: £ 6 - ‘\/széa
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report*

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory
req;.lirements’ section of our report to the members of Tripura Natural Gas
Company Limited of even date on the standalone financial statements for
the period ended 315t March 2023.

3. Inrespect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items
of fixed assets in a phased manner over a period of three years,
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets.

During the FY 2022-23, physical verification of all the Fixed
assets has been completed and the report submitted to us during
the course of our audit. However, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the
records examined by us and based on the examination of the
conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds,
comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings
which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at
the balance sheet date. '

In respect of immovable properties of land and building that
have been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the
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financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the
Company.

4. TFhe inventory of the Company comprises of stores and spares and
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inventory of natural gas. On the basis of information’s and explanations
provided by the management, the Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of inventories of stores and spares. In our opinion,
the frequency of such verification is reasonable.

During the FY 2022-23, physical verification of all the PNG connection
materials and CNG store materials has been completed and submitted
to us during our audit. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

The Company has also estimated and accounted the natural gas and
CNG that remains in the pipe line network and the CNG cascades etc.

According to information and explanation given to us, the company has
not granted any lcan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register required
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph
3 (iii) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to
us, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security, the
Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not accepted any deposits and accordingly
paragraph 3 (v) of the order is not applicable.
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8. The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of
cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of
the activities of the company and accordingly paragraph 3 (vi) of the
drder is not applicable.

9. Inrespect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, amounts
deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year
by the company with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March 2023, for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the company examined by us, the details of dues of income-
tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise and value added tax which have not been deposited on account of
any dispute are as follows:
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k Nature of | Nature | Amount Period to Forum where the
L the of dues (Rs.in which the dispute is
Statute Lakhs) amount pending
) relates
VAT Laws | TVAT 115.35 2005-06 High Court of
and & Tripura
Interest 2006-07
Central Excise 386.94 26.07.2012 | CESTAT,Kolkata
Excise Duty to
Act,1944 25.07.2017 |
Central Excise 58.97 27.07.2017 | Commissioner of
Excise Duty to Central Excise
| Act, 1944 30.04.2018 | (Appeals), CGST,
i Guwahati
Central Excise 22.47 01.05.2018 | Asst.
Excise Duty to Commissioner, _
Act, 1944 31.10.2018 | Central Goods & |
Service Tax,
Agartala
i

(a) Case with Tripura Sales Tax Department :Appeal Case No:21-
22/Ch.VII/2012

Appeal Case No0:21-22ICh.V,/2012 filed by the Company against the
Assessment order dated:28/09 /2011 for the TVAT Assessment for the
financial year 2005-05 & 2006-07 issued by The Superintendent of Taxes,
Charge-V .The Company has already deposited Rs. 73,46,159/- with the
Superintendent of Taxes, Charge-V as appeal money on 23-02-2012.,

The judgment received has been against the Company vide 21-
22/Ch.VI1/2012/1225-26 dt:21-03-2014 passed by the Appellate Authority
to deposit Rs.1,15,34,682/-proposing waiving 50% penalty. TNGCL later
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filed on 11/06/2014 before The Revisional Authority, the Commissioner of
Taxes, Agartala to review the order passed by The Appellate Authority.
Order dated: 11-12-2015 has been issued by the Revisional Authority w.r.t.
TNGCL's Case No0:21-22/Ch.VIl/2012 for the period 2005-06 & 2006-07 &
Revision case 04 & 05/CH-VII/2014 reducing the penalty by 50%.
Accordingly, superintendent of Taxes, Charge-VII has called for re-
assessment on 15-02-2016 vide letter no: F.TIN/16041027012/ST/CH-
VII/708 dt: 27-01-2016 and later on issued demand notice for Rs.
25,90,294/- for the financial year 2006-07 and Rs. 15,93,238/- for the
financial year-2005-06 reducing the penalty by 50% for both the financial
years but keeping 100% interest.

The Company has filed stay order petition with The Hon’ble High Court,
Agartala and high court passed order no:CRP/39/2016 dt:05-01-2021
waiving off the penalty amount of Rs.49,97,439 /- keeping the rest demand
of Rs.90,85,962/- (Rs.48,97,439 TVAT Amount and Rs.41,88,523 /- as it is.
The Company has decided to file appeal against the said order in Supreme
Court/Applicable Higher Authority.

(b) Case -TNGCL vs CESTAT Kolkata

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77086/2019-DB dt:17-09-2019 at
CESTAT Kolkata against the Order
No0:03/Commissioner/CGST/AGT/2019 dated 06.06.2019 by Hon’ble
Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax, Agartala .The total
demand raised by the Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax,
Agartala Rs.3,86,93,975/-.

(¢c)Case  -TNGCL __vs Commissioner of Central Excise
(Appeals),CGST,Guwahati

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77201/2019 dt:10-10-2019 before The
Commissioner of Central Excise (Appeals),CGST,Guwahati against the
Order No:02 /Joint Commissioner/CGST/AGT /2019 dated 05.09.2019 by
Joint Commissioner, Centsal Goods & Service Tax, Agartala. The total
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demand raised by the Joint Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax,
Agartala Rs. 58,97,409 /-The Commissioner(Appeals) Guwahati vide
Order No:04/AGT/CE(A)GHV/2020 dt:29.12.2020 has passed order
donfirming the Central Excise Duty amount of rs.58,97,409/- confirming
the demand of interest as unchanged and penalty of Rs.5,89,741/-.

The Company has filed appeal at the CESTAT, Kolkata on 13-04-2021.

10. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has no outstanding dues to any financial institutions
or banks or any government or any debenture holders during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the order is not applicable.

11. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) and has not taken any
term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is
not applicable. -

12. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has paid/ provided managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

14. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii)
of the order is not applicable to the Company.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the company, transactions with the
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related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act.
Where applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed

in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
$tandards.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable.

17. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not
entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

18. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the company, the company is not

required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934.

For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
__Firm Registration No.316076E
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A Dinen Majumdar
Partner
(Membership No.504491)

Place:Agartala
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Tripura Natural Gas

Company Limited of even date on the standalone financial statements for
the year ended 31st March 2023.

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting

under clause (i) of sub - section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited (“the Company”) as at 31st March
2023, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibility for internal financial controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
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Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on
auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financial control system over financial reporting,

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company'’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
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financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management of override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2023,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. e
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For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
. Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.316076E

i

Dinen Majumdar

Partner
(MembershipNo.504491)

Place: Agartala
Date: (13 /o5/0pp g
UDIN: 99504492 GV LRM 3474
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

le'f'I"f'fT!'.Ffﬂfﬁfﬁfﬁﬁﬁfﬂﬁﬁﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ

Sr.

No.

Directions

Auditors Remarks

Impact on
Financial
Statements

Whether the company
has system in place to
process all the
accounting
transactions through
IT system? If yes, the
implications of
processing of
accounting
transactions outside IT
system on the integrity
of the accounts along
with  the financial
implications, if any,
may be stated.

On the basis of information and
explanation given to us and on
the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company,
the Company has been using
Tally ERP 9 for its accounting,
stores /stock accounting. No
accounting transactions are
processed outside IT systems.
The company has
computerized system  for
billing of its PNG Consumers
and CNG consumer’s which
have been found effective.

Nil

Whether there is any
restructuring of an
existing loan or cases
of waiver/write off of
debts /loans/interest
etc. made by a lender
to the company due to
the company’s
inability to repay the

According to the information’s
and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our
examination of the records of
the Company there are no
cases of restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts

Nil

/loans/interest etc. made by a
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loan? If yes, the | lender to the company due to
financial impact may | the company’s inability to
be stated. repay the loan during the year
under audit.
Whether funds | We have found no funds
received/ receivable | received/  receivable for
for specific schemes | specific schemes from central/
from central/ state | state agencies which were not
agencies were | properly  accounted  for/
properly  accounted | utilized as per its term and

for/ utilized as per its
term and conditions?
List the cases
| deviation

of

conditions.
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Place:Agartala

Date: 83/65/969.3
UDIN: 0.8 $DAL92B6VIRHI 4TS

For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No0.316076E

ke

Partner

(MembershipNo.504491)
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Sub-Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
Financial Year 2022-23

Sr. | Query

Reply

Whether the company’s pricing
policy absorbs all fixed and variable
cost of production and the
overheads allocated at the time of
fixation of price?

Yes, the company’s pricing policy
absorbs all fixed and variable cost
production and the overheads
allocated at the time of fixation of
price.

Comment on the confirmation of
balances of trade receivables, trade
payable, term  deposit, bank
accounts and cash obtained.

Confirmation of balances have
been obtained for trade payables, |

i
cash. Letter for confirmation of

balances have been issued to all
the major individual consumers.

Whether the company has effective
system for recovery of dues in
- respect of its sales activities and the
dues outstanding and recoveries
there against have been properly
' recorded in the books of accounts?

The company has an effective
system for recovery of dues in
respect of its sales activities and
the dues outstanding and
recoveries there against have
been properly recorded in the
books of account. The company
has computerised system for
billing of its PNG Consumers and
outstanding recoveries are made

as per the system. |
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4 | Comment on the accuracy of capital | The company has created capital
reserve created during the year and | reserve during the year and the
amount of depreciation charged |amount of depreciation has been

» there against. charged there on as per

Companies Act, 2013.

5 | Whether the operating and|The operating and maintenance |

maintenance expenses are of | expenses are of revenue nature |

revenue nature only and hence |only and hence chargeable to |
chargeable to Profit & Loss account? | Profit & Loss account. |

For, SANAT & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 316076E

CA. Dinen Majumdar
Partner
Membership No. 504491

Date : ©3/887/ 26
Place: Agz{rta 23

UDIN: 9350449/B6VLRH3LTS
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 st March 2023
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

{

Director (Commercial)

Pradeep Kr. Mahato

(Company Secretary)

Membership No-ACS3 1321
Pradeep Kr.Afahato
Company Secretary,

b w STl B e an el e | e

Tripura Natural Gas Co. L.,
Kunjaban, Agartala Tripura (W).
(] et
":é%rata Debnath

(Chief Financial Officer)
Mombership No-M/37854

SUBRATA DEBNATH

.
Ny
Particulars Note | Asat Asat
I l 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
|ASSETS
I - |Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,19,73,13,712 1,06,27,29,800
Capital work-in-progress 3B 16,79,72,957 22,77,69,866
- ROU ASSET 3A 16,57,53.817 4,53,42,080
I Financial Assets - -
. -Loans 44 - -
- -Other Financial Assets 48 15.13.877 10.74,595
Other Non-Current Assets 6 2,36,48,645 2,35,57,125
= iSu btotal (A) 1,55,62,03,007 1,36,04,73,466
L iCurrent Assets
Inventories 7 4,00,12,252 8,33,86,904
- Financial Assets % #
-Trade receivables 8 & 8A 17,20,46,530 11,44,09,182
l - -Cash and cash equivalents 9A 23,82,73918 35,84.34,657
-Other bank balances 9B 69,12,09,140 61,85,47,404
-Loans 44 2424541 3974214
- -Other Financial Asscets 4B 2,00,01,450 1,24,98,123
Other Current Assets 6 9,11,88,362 2,34,34,081
Current Tax Assets(Net) B6A 1,76,23,528 21,25,721
l -~ Subtotal (B) 1,27,27,79,722 1,21,68,10,286
Total Assets (A+B) 2,82,89,82,729 2,57,72,83,752
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
“  Equity
Equity Share Capital 10 30.00.00,000 30,00.00,000
- Uther Equity 11 1,67,10,89,386 1,49.34,70,927
Total equity (C.) 1,97,10,89,386 1,79,34,70,927
I - LIABILITIES
“on Current Liabilities
- Contract liabilities 17 23,18,03,587 22,23,42,166
ncial Liabilities
-Borrowings 12 12,32,935 2,76,80,823
- -Other Financial Liabilities 14 - -
Lease Liahilities-Non Current 17A 11,17,58,889 34070217
- P sions 2 4] 1,95,28,673 2,66,71,961
Deferred Tax Liability 5 1,43.60,839 3,30,36,753
L Jther Non Current Liabilities 16 62,13,317 68,65,544
- Subtotal (D) 38,48,98,240 35,06,67,464
L Lurrent Liabilities
- Contract liabilities 17 2,48,51,115 2,47,40,391
I Financial Liabilities
-Trade Payables
- (i) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 134 2,25,86,447 3,32,87,986
tal butstanding dues other than (i) above 134 9,13,44,278 9,26,90,349
-Other Financial Liabilities 14 27,17,15,239 26,53,43,798
- Lease Liahilities-Current 17A 5,68,64,729 1.36,93,831
Provisions 15 19,20,882 4,56,539
- Other Current Liabilities 16 3712413 29,32,468
I Subtotal (E) 47,29,95,103 43,31,45,362
- Total Equity and Liabilities (C+D+E) 2,82,89,82,729 2,57,72,83,752
L_ fefer accompanying notes to the financial statements
= rerms of our report of even date i
For SANAT & ASSOCIATES . /
hanered Accountants
17076E, S C Reang A.Anbafasan
/ (Director Commercial) (Managing Director)
\. DIN 10137897 DIN PRIANBARASAN)
I J S.C. Reang Managing Director,

Chief Financial Officer,
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Period ended 31 st March 2023

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Note As at Asat
No. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
L. Revenue from Operations (Gross) 18 2,63,59,18,618 1,69,17,24,461
1L Other Income 19 8,45,74,102 6,13,59,494
111 Total Income (1+11) 2,72,04,92,721 1,75,30,83,956
Purchase of gas 20 1,44,73,29,857 48,05,52,724
Change in inventories 20A (7,23,523) (4.51,210)
Excise duty 17,20,92,836 11,42,54,613
Enfbloyee benefits expenses 21 5,96,93,285 6,49,88,720
Depreciation and amortization expenses 3 19,08,94,061 15,13,73,865
Finance Cost 22 1,40,46,833 41,49,306
Other expenses 23 54,13,25,667 56,31,58,979
IV.  Total Expenses 2,42,46,59,016 1,37,80,26,997
V. Profit before Tax (111 - 1V) 29,58,33,705 37,50,56,959
VI. Tax Expenses 9,33,16,450 11,70,48,844
- Current Year 24 11,04,59,038 10,81,45,933
- Earlier Years 24 35,43,260 33,22,651
Deferred Tax 9 (2,06,85,848) 55,80,260
VIL Profit for the Period (V-VI) 20,25,17,255 25,80,08,115
Other Comprehensive income
VIIL Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods
Remeasurement gain/ (losses) . defined benefit obligations 12,12,877 (12,54,916)
Income tax effect relating t- .lese items (3,10,860) 3,21,635
9,02,017 (9,33,281)
IX. Net other “ﬂlprehensive loss not to be reclassified to profit or 9,02,017 (9,33,281)
loss in sub' yuent periods
A
&
| Toty> .omprehensive income (VII+ IX) 20,34,19,271 25,70,74,834
V; %.100/-each)
- Basic 67.51 86.00
- Diluted 67.51 86.00
In terms of our report of even date X
For SANAT & ASSOCIATES g ) b/
Chartered Accounsnts ; 5 C Reang AAnbarasan
FRN: 317076 (Director Commercial) (Managing Director)
DIN -10132897 DIN -09236359
0.AGARTALA S.C. Reang (A. ANBARASAN)

B.0.KOLKATA

CA_ Dinen
Partner

Place: Agartala
Date:03/05/2023

Director (Commercial) Managing Director,

Pradeep Kr. Mahato
(Company Secretary)
Membersiup No-ACS313214
Pradeep Kr. Mahato
Company Secretary,
54 TNGCL, Agartala.

Gas Co. Owpura Naturai Gas Co. Lid.,
a Kunjaban, Agartaia Tripura (W),

subrata Debnath

(Chief Financiai Officer)
Membership No-M/32854

SUBRATA DEBNATH
Chief Financial Officer,

TNGCL,Tripura.



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit / (loss) before tax 29,58,33,705 37,50,56,959
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation and amortisation 19,08,94,061 15,13,73,865
Interest income (4,32,44,250) (3.10,93,913)
Finange costs (including fair value change in financial instruments) 1,40,46,833 41,49,306
Miscellaneous Reciepts (1,44,63,554) (47,66,939)
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 44,30,66,795 49,47,19,278
Movements in working capital :
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables (1,2047,610) 5,30,69,694
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions (56,78,945) 8,98,27,687
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 40,56,404 (1,08,38,233)
Increase/(Decrease]) in Non Financial Liabilities (41,44,345) (19,70,400)
Increase/(Decrease) in Contract liabilities 95,72,145 1,48,68,994
Increase / (Decrease) in Lease Laibility 12,51,31,633 (38,42,236)
Decrease / (Increase) in Non Financial assets (6,78,45,801) (12,58,72,029)
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (5.76,37,348) (92,16,905)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 4,33,74,651 (2,70,90,678)
Decrease / (Increase) in Loans 15,49,673 (26,81,461)
Decrease / (Increase) in ROU Asset (16,88,76,330) 40,63,049
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Financial assets (79,42,609) -
Less: Direct Tax paid ( net of refunds) (10,97,83,420) (10,99,21,119)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 19,27,94,893 36,51,15,640
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of fixed assets (27,70,74,424) (16,28,05,524)
Decrease/(Increase) in Capital Work in Progress 5,97,96,909 (10,54,35,381)
Increase / (Decrease) in Share Capital - -
interest income 4,32,44,250 31093913
Refund from Income Tax Dept 34,900 -
Redemption / (increase) in Investments (7.26,61,736) 14,87,33,742
Net cash flow (used in) investing activities (24,66,60,101) (8,84,13,250)
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
Repayment of long term borrowings (2,64,47,888) 2,76,80,823
Interest paid (1,40,46,833) (41.49,306)
Dividend paid (2,58,00,812) (2,17,55,429)
Net cash flow (used in) financing activities (6,62,95,533) 17,76,088
Net (decrease ) / In cash and cash equivalents (I+11+111) (12,01,60,741) 27,84,78,478
Lasil and cash equivalents (Opening) 35,84,34,658 7.99,56,179
Cash and cash equivalents (Closing) 23,82,73,918 35,84,34,658
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March 2023
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

(a) Equity Share Capital

SL.No Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year _ % Change
% of Total During the
Promoters Name No. of Shares Shares Year Amounts in INR
Equity shares of Rs, 100 each issued, subscribed and fully
paid
01 |Gail India Limited 14,69,388 48.98% - 14,69,38,800
02 )Tripura Industrial Development Corporation Limited 7,65,306 25.51% - 7,65,30,600
03  JAssam Gas Company Limited 7.,65,306 25.51% - 7,65,30,600
As at 31 March 2022 30,00,000 100.00% 0.00% 30,00,00,000
01 |Gail India Limited 14,69,388 48.98% - 14,69,38,800
02 |Tripura Industrial Development Corporation Limited 7,65,306 25.51% - 7,65,30,600
03 JAssam Gas Company Limited 7,65,306 25.51% 7.65,30,600
Issue of share capital - -
As at 31 March 2023 30,00,000 100.00% 0.00% 30,00,00,000
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March 2023

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

(b) Other equity

For the period ended 31 March 2023:

Attributable to the equity shareholders

Retained Earnings Retained earnings
As at 31 March 2021 1,25,82,81,253
Profit for the year 25,80,08,115 1,51,62,89,368
Other comprehensive income & Adjustments 9,33,281
Adjustment for excess MGO bill paid in FY-2020-21 5,94,890
Reversal of excess Sales booked in FY-2020-21 (21,36,511)
Adjustment for Depreciation & Interest on ROU Asset (4,54,672)
Adjustment for Income Tax Refund 2018-19 -
Tax Deducted at Source adjusted related to earlier years -
Dividend Paid for FY-2020-21 (2,17,55,429) (2,28,18,441)
As at 31 March 2022 1,49,34,70,927
Profit for the year 20,25,17,255
Other comprehensive income & Adjustments 9,02,017
Reversal of excess Sales booked in FY-2021-22 -
Adjustment for Depreciation & Interest on ROU Asset :
Adjustment for Income Tax Refund -
Adjustment for Reserves & Surplus -
Tax Deducted at Source adjusted related to earlier years -
Dividend Paid for FY-2021-22 (2,58,00,812) 17,76,18,459
Asat 31 March 2023 1,67,10,89,386
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Components of Property, plant and equipment (including assets held under finance leases) are as follows:

Note 4 - Financial assets

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Current Non current Current Non current
4A) Loans
Other loans:
Loan/Advance against Salary 24,24,541 - 3974214
Total Loans 24,24,541 - 39,74,214 -
Balance with bank deposits exceeding 12 months - - -
Interest accrued but not due 2,00,01.450 - 12498123 -
Security Depdsit Paid ( Paid to BSNL & Others ) . 15,13,877 - 10,74,595
Total 2,00,01,450 15,13,877 1,24,98,123 10,74,595
Note 5- Deferred taxation asset/ liability
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Non current:
Deferred tax liability 1,43,60,839 3,30,36,753
Deferred tax assets/liabilities-net 1,43,60,839 3.30,36,753
Note 6 - Other non financial assets
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Current Non current Current Non current
Advance to Suppliers - 2,16,31,434
Contingency & TA Advance 148,974 292,329
Advaice to Employees 15,115 - -
Advance TVAT Paid - - =
GST receivable = - = -
Pre-Paid Expenses 9,10,24,273 - 15,10,318 =
Application Money -Court Case & Sales Tax Assessment Apj . 1,10,22,666 - 1,09,73,381
TNGCL Emplovees Welfare Trust 1.26,25.979 1,25,83.744
Total 9,11,88,362 2,36,48,645 2,34,34,081 2,35,57,125
ote 6A -Non Current Tax Assets(Net)
i'Particulars As at Asat
| 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
| Current Non current Current Non current
[TCS Recievable - = 1,08,141 -
Tax Deducted at Source 47,57,771 - 38,36,786 -
Advance Income Tax Paid 11,95,00,000 10,25,00,000 -
Less:Provision for Income Tax 10,66,34,243 10,43,19,206
Total 1,76,23,528 21,25,721 -
Note 7 - Inventories
|Particuiars Asat Asat.
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
|Current:
|Stores & Spares (PNG Connection Materials) 1,07,93.848 53061812
|Stock of 0&M PNG Materiais - -
[Stock of 0&M CNG Materials » 2,68,81,268 2,87,11479
Stock of CNG at DBS, LCV & Mother Station 22,32,035 1545551
Stock of Natural Gas in Pipeline network 1,05,101 68,062
Total 4,00,12,252 8,33,86,904
@6’6\@’.0\ WX ; ;
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Note 8 Trade receivables

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Current:
Unsecured
Considered good 17,20,46,530 11,44,09,182

Considered doubtful

Trade and other receivables 17,20,46,530 11,44,09,182
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

Considered doubtful -
Total Trade and other receivables 17,20,46,530 11,44,09,182

Break-up for security details and more than 6 months overdue:

Trade receivablgs includes INR NIL/-due from directors of the company towards gas bill on 31 st March 2023 (INR Nil on
31st March 2022). No trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any

director is a partner, a director or a member,

For terms and conditions relating to related party receivables, refer to note 26.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of not more than 30 days.

Note 9 - Cash and Bank balances

Particulars As at Asat
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

9A ) Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks:

- Current accounts 5,13,68,261 6,22,76,633
Deposit with maturity of less than 3 months 18,17,46,821 29,32,22,787
Cash in hand 51,58,836 29,35,237
Total 23,82,73,918 35,84,34,657
Particulars Asat As at

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
9B ) Bank Balance others
Earmarked accounts:
Fixed Deposits Kept under lein for issue of LC/BG : 46,89,08,070 49.76,43,722
Term Deposits: 22,23,01,070 12,09,03,682
Total 69,12,09,140 61,85,47,404
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

BA. Trade Receivables

Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as on 31 st March 2023

Current Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on 31 st March 2023

Amount (% in Rs.)

OQutstanding for following periods from due date of payment #

Feeticuizs Less than 6 Months| 6 Months- 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mo;:;::" . Total
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivable- Considered Good 16,30,34,765 1,00.96,823 24,30,427 17,55,62,015
(1) Undisputed Trade Receivable- Considered doubtfull - -
(1) Disputed Trade Redeivable- Considered sood
(1v) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered doubtful - - -
16,30,34.765 1,00.96 823 24,530,427 17,55,62,015
£ss: Provision for Expected Credit Loss 17.77,674 17,37,811 35,015,485
Total 16,30.34,765 83,19,149 692,616 = z 17,20,46,530
Current Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on 31 st March 2022
Amount (X in Rs.)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment #
Farticulais Less than 6 Months | 6 Months- 1 Year 12 Years 2-3 Years Mo:::l::n 3 Total
1) Undisputed Trade Receivable- Considered Good 11,14,78,373 29,300,809 11,4409 182
1| Undisputed Trade Receivable- Considered doubttull 100,94 198 2877210 1.29.71 408
(11) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered zood =
+) Disputed Trade Receivable- Considered doubtful - - -
11,14,78,373 1,30,25,007 28,77.210 - - 12,73,80,590
iLess: Provision for Expected Credit Loss 1,00,94,198 28.77.210 1,29,71,408
Total 11,14,78,373 29,30,809 - - - 11,44,09,182
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Components of Property,

Note 10 - Equity share capital

plantand equipment (including assets held under finance leases) are as follows:

Particulars
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Share capital
Authorised
| 30.00.000 Equity Shares of INR 100 each 30,00,00,000 10.00,00,000
(Previous year 10,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 100 each)
30,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
(3000000 Nos. of Fully paid-up Equity Shares of INR 100/- each) 30,00,00,000 30,00,00,000
|[Previous year 3,92,000 Equity Shares of INR 100 each)
30,00,00,000 30,00,00,000

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares:

shares held o the total equity shares outstanding as on that date

any shall be discharged by the Company. The remaining assets of the Company shall be distributed to

2. Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

In proportion to the number of shares held to total equity shares outstanding as on that date. In the event of liquidation of the Company all

For all matters submitted to vote in a shareholders meeting of the Company every holder of an equity share as reflected in the records of the Company on the date

ol the shareholders meeting shall have one vote in respect of each share held. Any dividend declared by the company shall be paid to each holder of Equity shares

preferential amounts if

the holders of equity shares in proportion to the number of

Particulars

1,67,10,89,386

1,49,34,70,927 |

<3 carnings 1493470027 1,2582,81,253 g,c" \00(0(3
(Agd:Profit during the yeai 20,25,17,255 25,80,08,115 / ot %\
Less: Re-measurement gain/ {iosses) on defined benefit plans (net of tax) 9,02,017 933,281 i \\)‘
o™
AdcAdjustment for Income Tx Refund FY-2018-19 - - RO
[ustment for excess MGO bill paid in FY-2020-21 - 594,890 (\Q
Adjustment for Depreciation & Interest on ROU Asset _ .
ol excess Sales booked in FY-2020-21 = {21,36,511)
Ad|ustment for Galileo CPBG vs Expenses
x Deducted at Source adjusted related to earlier years - ¥ e\
Adjustment for Depreciation & Interest on ROU Asset - [4.54.672) ?~
Final Dividend Paid for FY-2020-21 (2.58,00812) (2.17,55.429) 6
Total

\'of B
Note 12 - Borrowings 'e% ‘\g O <&
> @
Particulars As at As at Ll -,p@\\){b (\.\
31.Mar.23 31.Mar-2z \ ot o P
Moo current borrawings @. '\'a \Nal
Term ioans: o &
R a9
i rercial Branch, Guwahatl 12,32,935 2,76,80,823 AL "\Q
diurities ol iong term be rowings il ‘(-\)
|
Total Non Current Borrowings 12,32,935 2,76,80,823 |
Term Loans from Banks consists of the following:
Name of Bank Date of EIR Natuie of
Maturity security
58| Commercial Branch,Guwanati Loan availed during 720% Action for

ihe FY-2021-22

64

withdrawal of
Security against all
project assets
including Land
and building
taken.
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31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

| Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 30,00,000 392,000

[+] Shares Issued during the year = *
|L-) shares bought back during the year 4 - “p
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 30,00,000 3,92,000 “9“ ﬁ

]

3. Details of Snareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company: ““ % w 2.
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 | A (\5\
Call india Limited [ 1 ‘ﬂﬁg PQB

Number of equity shares 1469388 192000 Com o\"

% of holding 48.98% 48.98% ‘,‘G

Tripura industrial Development Corporation Limiied “

10er of equity shares 765306 99996

% of holding 25.51% 25.51% ; > -‘\-\
Assam Gas Company Limited é)/c;)% B“P‘ [
“umber of equity shares 765306 99996 9 = Oﬁ‘ce 1

% of holding 2551% 25.51% - BR" ial

VP nanCe Jurde
Shief FiNl' xapy
Note 11 - Other equity C,h _‘“GG y
Particulars As at As at | g \\
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 ,a(\ O\‘a \6.

Other equity: ) o [<] (02" N\
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. - Note 134 - Trade Payvables
Particulars As at Asat
k’ 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
. [Trade Payable to Micro and Small Enterprises 2,25,86,447 3.32,87.986
o | Trade Payable to ather than micro and small enterprises - 153,32 835 5,84.96,306
Trade Payable to Related Party 7,60,11,443 34194043
- [
Total 11,39,30,725 12,59,78,335
L‘ Prane payabiles are punshierest Brearitig and arc normally settied un GU-day Leiing
e
Note 14 - Other financial liabilities
- "Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
1 Current Non current Current Non current
- I .
| Other financial liabilities at amortised cost:
|Current maturities of horrowing o b o o
- L
Others:
| Deposits/Retention Maney from Custamers/Contractors/Others 26,27.47.543 26,32,05,564
- }
| Liability For Capital Expenditure 89,67.696 - 21,38,234
. | Lease Liabilities-Current 5,68,64,729 1,36,93,831
i
L [Total other financial liabilities at amortised cost 32,85,79,968 . 27,90,37,629 .
k Note 15 - Provisions
o’ Particulars - As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Current Non current Current Non current
- |Provision for Gratulty Payable 11,986,886 95,00,530 245,732 1.07.96.229
Frovision lor Leave Encashment 7.21,996 1,00,28,143 2,10,807 1,58,75,732
= Provision for Vat payable - 2 = =
Total 19,20,882 1,95,28,673 4,56,539 2,66,71,961
-
Note 16 - Other non financial liabilities
- Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Current Non current Current | Non current
-
I er non financial liabilities:
Government Grants 6,52,227 62,13,317 720,692 68,65,544
- TDS Payable 10,97,149 - 12,73,773 -
ods and Service Tax Payable Afc 10,09,528 - 5,79,903 =
iST-TDS) = . il g - - e === | N
- ' f - 15,600
TCS Payable 16,037 - -
T e 390125 | 3.42.500
e Total f 37,12,413 62,13,317 29,32,468 68,65,544
Note 17 - Contract liabilities
el
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
- Current Non current Current Non current
Hevenuy o 2.4851,115 23.18,03,587 2,47,40,391 22,23.42,166
-
[Total - 2,48,51,115 23,18,03,587 2,47,40,391 22,23,42,166 |
I| Note 174 - Lease Lizhilities
" Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Current Non current Current Non current
- g S — N - 4.77,64,048 . 5.16,06,284
3 L el 16,88,74,376 2,20,11.362
uring the Year = =
terest - 1,40,46,833 41,49.306
Lo abilities Paidt During the Year N 6,20,61,63% 3,00,02,904
Closing Balance M 16,86,23,618 4,77,64,048
= Lzzse Liabilities-Current 5.68.64.729 | F 1,36,93.831 _—
. Nou Current | | 11,17,58,889 | STV EIY; \\\
9?‘ ’ 6.!\
- ip o
3 00 .
o o

(.3

<)
28"
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

13A. Trade Payables

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule as on 31st March 2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 6 | 6 Months-1 More than
months Year 1-2ZYears | 2-3Years 3 Years Total
i) MSME 2,25,86,447 - - - - 2,25,86,447
i) Others 9,13,44,278 - - - - 9,13,44,278
iii) Disputed Dues-MSME - - - - - -
iv]) Disputed Dues-Others . . - = ; .
[Total 11,39,30,725 : : : : 11,39,30,725

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule as on 31st March 2022

Outstanding for following

eriods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 6 | 6 Months-1 More than
months Year 1-2Years | 2-3Years 3 Years Total
i) MSME 3,32,87,986 - - - - 3,32,87,986
ii] Others 9,26,90,349 - - - - 9,26,90,349
iii) Disputed Dues-MSME - - - - - -
iv) Disputed Dues-Others - - - = - .
Total 12,59,78,335 - - - - 12,59,78,335

66
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Components of Property, plant and equipment (including assets held under finance leases) are as follows:

Note : 18 Revenue from Operations

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Income from operations -
Sale of CNG 1,74,75,91,028 1,14,03,51,065
Sales of PNG 88,83,27,590 55,13,73,396
L ]
Total 2,63,59,18,618 1,69,17,24,461
1. Disaggregated revenue information
Setout below is the disaggregation of the Company's revenue from contracts with customers;
31-Mar-23 31i-Mar-22
Revenue by type of customers
Sale to Domestic customers 44,63,27,812 27,29,44,966
Sale to Industrial Customers 28,55,69,597 10,49,49,321
Sale to Commercial customers 15,64,30,181 6,83,13,379
Total revenue from contracts with customers 08,83,27,590 44,62,07,666
Timing of revenue recognition
Services transferred over time 88,83,27,590 44,62,07,666
Total revenue from contracts with customers 88,83,27,590 44,62,07,666

2, Contract balances

The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with customers

Trade receivables (Net)*
Contract liahilities
Advances from customers

* Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 10 to 17 days.

3. Changes in contract liabilities

31-Mar-23

17.20,46,530

25,66,54,702

31-Mar-23

Zzlance at the beginning of the year

Revenue recognised that was included in Advances balance at the beginning of the year
nerease due to invoicing during the year, excluding amounts recognised as

24,56,81,950
2,61,10,707
3,65,65,316

Balance atthe end of the year

25,61,36,559

For details Refer Note No 47
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Note : 19 Other Income

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Interest income on fixed deposits from banks 4,32,44,250 3,10,93,913
HP Rent for Computer from Employees 33,207 48,721
Misc. Reciepts 1,43,46,670 45,97,674
Interest recieved on Soft Loan to Employees 83,677 1,20,544
Amortisation of Govt Grants & Installation Cost 2,68,31,399 2,54,98,642
Interest on Income Tax Refund 34,900 -
Total 8,45,74,102 6,13,59,494
L]
Note : 20 Purchase of traded goods
Particulars As at Asat
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
|Purchase of Gas 1,44,73,29,857 48,05,52,724
Total 1,44,73,29,857 48,05,52,724

Purchase of Gas includes Rs.5.63 crores paid to GAIL (India) Ltd. against Debit Note rai
PNGRB Tariff Order No:TQ/04/2018 dt:27 /09/2018 for the period October,
not claimed by GAIL (India) Ltd,

sed for differential transportation tariff as per
2018 to 2nd Fortnight of January'2021 which was earlier

LT r e T ST

Note : 20A (Increase)/Decrease in I0nventories of Stock in Trade Finished Goods,Work in Progress,

iParticulars As at As at
| 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
\Inventories at the end of the year:-
'Work in Progress = -
Finished Goods 23,37,136 16,13.613
[Stock in Trade
Total 23,37,136 16,13,613
Inventories at the end of the year:- = -
Work in Progress 4 2
Finished Guods 16,13,613 11,624,403
Stockin Trade - -
Total 16,13,613 11,62,403
Change in inventories of Stock in trade,Finished Goods & WIP -7,23,523 -4,51,210
Note: 21 Employee Benefit expense
Ertll-:rars ) - As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Salaries and wages 5,85,41,404 5,85,55,490
=mplover Contribution to PF 23.35.148 22,81,451
eave Encashment (33.83,662) (2,75.491)
C any Contribution to Gratuity 8,70,332 12,89,320
T Welfare 13,30,063 31,37,950
Total 5.96,93,285 6,49.88,720
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

21 Employee Benefits

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense rece

gnised in the st

of profit or loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the

Net employee benefit expense (recognized in E ployee Cost) for the year ended 31 March 2023
Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment |Gratuity Leave encashment
2022-23 2022-23 2021-22 2021-22
Current Service Cost 2,04,058 17,17.643 3,70.434 18,36,685
Net Interest Cost / (Income) on the Net Defined Benefit Liability 6,66,274 11,68,662 9,18,886 13,02,799
Acturial {Gain)/ Loss -62,69,967 -34,14,975
Total expenses included in employee benefit expense 8,70,332 -33.,83,662 12,89,320 -2,75,491
T
Amount recognised In Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 March 2023
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
2022-23 2021-22
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - experience
variance (i.e. Actual experience vs
assumptions) -12,12,877 -12,54.916
Return on plan assets (excluding
amounts included in net interest
expense) £ :
Experience adjustments - z
Recognised in other
comprehensive income -12,12,877 -12,54,916
Chianges in the present value of the defined benefit obligation for the year ended 31 March 2023 :
Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment  |Gratuity Leave encashment
2022-23 2022-23 2021-22 2021-22
Present value of obligation at the beginning: 1,10,41,961 1,60,86,539 1.36,22,763 1,93,14,387
Current service cost 2,04,058 17,17,643 3,70,434 18,36,685
Interest cost 6,66,274 11,68.662 9,18,886 13,02,799
Transfer in " B
Benefits paid - -19,52,738 -26,15,206 -29,52,357
Actuarial {gain)/ loss - experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs -12,12,877 -62,69,967 -12,54916 -34,14,975
|Defined benefit obligation at the end 1,06,99,416 1,07,50,139 1,10,41,961 1,60,86,539
Bifurcation of Present value of obligation at the end of the year as per revised sct Il of the Companies Act, 2013:
Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment | Gratuity Leave encash t
2022.23 2022-23 2021-22 2021-22
Current liability 11,98,886 7,21,996 2.45,732 2,10,807
Non-current liability 95,00,530 1,00,28,143 1,07,96,229 1,58,75,732
Defined benefit obligation at the end 1,06,99,416 1,07.50,139 1,10,41,961 1,60,86,539
The principal assumptions used in determining above-mentioned obligations for the Company’s plans are shown below:
Particulars Gratuity Leave encash Gratuity Leave encashment
| 2022-23 2022-23 2021-22 2021-2Z
| Discount rate (in %) 7.45% 7.45% 7.27% 7.27%
Salary Growth rate per annum (in %) 11.70% 11.70% 11.70% 11.70%
Mortality rate (% of IALM 06-08) 100% 100% 100% 100%
1al retirement age 60 years 60 years 60 years 60 years
tion Rate, based on age: (per annum)
30 years 3% 3% 3% 3%
3 years 2% 2% 2% 2%
Ve 44 years 1% 1% 1% 1%
Rate of Leave Availment (per annum) 0% 0%
Rate of Leave Cocashment during employment {pei annum) U% 0%
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A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2023 is as shown below:

70

Particulars Gratuity Leave encash t
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Discount Rate (- / + 1%) 11,668,647 ‘;.'868,1}42 11,851,017 9,812,029
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 9.10% (7.8%) 10.2% [ 8.7%)
Salary Growth Rate (- / + 1%) 10,478,861 10,888,793 9,808,385 11,834,066
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) (2.1%) 1.8% [B.80% ) 10.1%
Attrition Rate (- / + 50% of attrition rates) 1,529,060 10,854,439 10,777,147 10,725,205
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) (1.6%) 1.4% 0.30% (0.20%)
Mortality Rate (- / + 10% of mortality rates) 10,686,612 10,712,148 10,751,413 10,748,869
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity (0.1%) 0.1% (0.0%) (0.0%)
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2022 is as shown below:
Particulars Gratulty Leave encashment
Decrease lncrease Decrease Increase
Liscount Kate (- / + 19) 14,202,800 10,056,653 18,276,188 14,263,787
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 10.5% (8.9%) 13.6% {11.3%)
Salary Growth Rate (- / + 1%) 10,816,839 11,279,203 14,315,493 18,161,028
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) (2.0%) 2.1% (11.0%) 12.9%
Attrition Rate (- / + 50% of attrition rates) 10,887,144 11,178,391 16,529,482 15,684,759
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) (1.4%) 1.2% 2.8% [2.5%)
Mortality Rate (- / + 10% of mortality rates) 11,028,290 11,055,548 13,180,977 16,065,487
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity (0.1%) 0.1% (0.1%) (0.1%)
Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment Gratuity Leave encash
2022-23 2022-23 2021-22 2021-22
Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 10 years 12 years 10 years 12 years
The following payments are expected contributions to the defined benefit plan in future years:
Particulars Gratulty Leave enc Gratulty Leave encash t
2022-23 2022-23 2021-22 2021-22
Sl the nest 14 moitis (et annual reporinig 11,496,866 /41,996 2,845,732 £,10,807
Between 2 and 5 years 50,12,831 56,23,569 61,61,123 73,10,603
Between 5 and 10 years 37,12,579 20,86,121 3461214 33,77,986
|Beyond 10 years 1,41,67,200 1,78,33,505 1.73.94,105 3,76,66,217
[ Total expected payments 2,40,91,496 2,62,65,191 2,72,62,174 4,85,65,613
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Note : 22 Finance Costs

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Interest Expenses-Lease Liability & Others 1,40,46,833 41,49,306
Interest expense on Term Loan ; =
Total 1,40,46,833 41,49,306
Note : 23 Other Expenses
’?rticulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Repairs & Maintainance 13.46,67,901 12,67,11.674
Professional/Condultancy Service Fees 23,86,350 49,76,416
Dealer Margin/Commission on Sales(CNG) 4,40,13,044 2,13,53,297
Rent (Office/Lease) 10,50,886 23,34,544
| Repairs & Maintainance-Others 3,94,333 42,75485
|Audit Fees 6,27,425 4,00,300
|Insurance 29,72,151 22,86,759
Out of Pocket (Audit Expenses) 26,311 2,47,800
Electricity Expenses 2,22,17,749 1,91,05,949
| Travel Expenses (TA to Directors,Employees etc) 8,01,666 2,62,694
|S&D Expenses (Sales/Business Promotion Exps) 475,259 94,400
[Vehicle Running & Maintenance 34,54,178 32,07,910
Advertisement Expenses 488,615 12,49,647
|Security Service Charges 1,94,13,111 1,76,59,173
{Rates & Taxes (TVAT/TRD Cess/Others) 22,74,74,012 23,33,10,414
[Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) 62,20,989 54,61,747
Transportation Charges (CNG) 4,59,49,737 7,65,52,480
Charity and Donation 1,20,000 20,000
Other Expenses 2,8571,950 4,36,48,289
Mol - _ 541325667 56,31,58,979 |
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Details of payments to auditors:

Particulars As per Ind AS As per Ind AS
As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Payment to auditors:
Third party/T4 audit fee i :
Statutory Audit Fee 4,52,300 2,67,800
Tax audit Fee 80,000 80,000
In other capacities:
Secreteriate Audit 40,000 40,000
Internal Audit - -
Cost Audit 55,125 52,500
GST Audit - -
Other Audit Expenses 26,311 2,47,800
Total 6,53,736 6,88,100
Note: 24 Tax Expenses
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
|Current tax 11,04,59,038 10,81,45,933
Deferred Tax (2,06,85,848) 55,80,260
Additional Income Tax paid for FY-2021-22 35,43,260 33,22,651
|Total 9,33,16,450 11,70,48,844

a) Income tax related to items charged or credited directly to profit or loss during the year:

Statement of profit or loss 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 11,04,59,038 10,81,45,933
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous 35,43,260 33,22,651
vear
Deferred tax:
4e]anng to origination and reversal of temporary (2.06,85,848) 55,80,260
differences
Tax expense 9,33,16,450 11,70,48,844

b) Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit muitiplied by India's domestic tax rate

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Profit before tax from continuing operations 29,58,33,705 37,50,56,959
Applicable Tax Rate 29.12% 29.12%
'E; at Indian Tax rate B,61,46,775 10,92,16,586
Effect of Income not considered for tax purpose 2,06,85,848 (55,80,260)
| =7ect of Expense not allowed fur tax purpose
Aciustments in respect of current income tax of previous 35,43,260
ar 33,22,651
4 nt for Tax Deducted at Source
M tin deferred tax liability -1,86,75914 67,77,361
';ome tax expense 9,16,99,969 11,37,36,338
|Effective tax rate 31.00% 30.33%
©) Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities
= =leiied Lax assets and habilives are attributable to the following
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
“operty Plantand Equipment £
G ¥ on remeasurents losses on defined benefit (3,10.860)
‘erred tax (assets)/ liabilities (3,10,861)
g of deferred tax assets and deferred tax '
{3,10,860)
(\g '\’a\ N
& o
as o ‘\0
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Note : 23 Other Expenses
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Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Operation & Maintenance-CNG 9,90,42,299 10,36,41,121
Operation & Maintenance-PNG 3,56,25,602 2,30,70,553
Printing & Stationery 7,24,207 7,08,341
Professional Tax 2,500 2,500
Professional/Consultancy Service Fees 19,76,294 47,864,784
Postage & Telegram 20,690 23134
Dealer Margin on Sales(CNG) 4,40,13,044 2,13,53,297
Legal Expenses 4,10,056 1,91,632
Office Rent 4,46,496 17,85,088
Repairs & Maintainance 3,94,333 42,75,485
Telephone, Fax & Internet Expenses 7,03,498 13,12,050
Lease Rent (CNG & PNG) 4,46,071 4,50,036
Bank Charges 21,22,095 25,61,443
Shed rent 1,58,319 99,420
L-* Audit Fees 627,425 4,00,300
TA to Directors 1,52,847 -
- Board Meeting Expenses - 1,12,000
Electricity Expenses 2,22,17,749 1,91,05,949
- Audit Expenses 26,311 2,47.800
L Insurance 29,72,151 22,86,759
Conveyance Expenses 2,16,866 3,29,068
L- Misc_Expenses 6,50,069 4,83,919
Office House Keeping & Maintenance Expenses 70,763 52,086
I - Provision for Expected Credit [.oss 35,15.485 1,29.71,408
Awareness on CNG & PNG / National Safety Day 1,27,367 #
Sales/Business Promotion Expenses 4,75,259 94,400
- Vehicle Running & Maintenance 34,54,178 32,07,910
Notice & Advertisement 4,88,615 12,49,647
- TA to Empiloyees / Tour Expenses 6,48,819 2,62,694
Security Service Charges 1,94,13,111 1,76,59,173
Entertainment Expenses 541,106 6,40,778
I - Inauguration of CNG Station - 1,54,229
TVAT 3,52,86,435 3.83,22,791
- News Paper, Books & Periodicals 26,115 =
Calander & Dairy Printing Expenses - -
- Website Maintenance Expenses 6,55,225 36,938
l Rates & Taxes 8,76,775 6,590,575
Seminar, Conferefnce & Training Expenses g 22,698
e d India International Trade Fair 3,00,000 7,00,000
Industries & Commerce Fair Expenses 408,415 1,15,188
o Festival Expenses 577,775 3,25,707
l | Fire Safety Day - -
|TNGCL Foundation Day Celebration Expenses 7,37.409 7.43,767
- Eiﬁiporare Social Responsibility {CSR) 62,20,989 54,61,747
L | Water Charges 73,504 66,137
I - |Canteen Running Expenses 23,618 - [Q_N‘J‘\
| Transportation Charges (CNG) 4,59,49,737 7,65.52,480 a\'\ﬂ‘p
Billing System 46,67,536 41,05,540 {- tﬂvﬂ'
to Outsource Staff (Service Charges) 1,09,10,207 1,11,51,158 A P Sgc'f"' \B+
tv and Donation 1,20,000 20,000 ?‘a .p{.',‘l,‘“‘u Pgﬂ"
y PBGRB Bidding Expenses 15,00,000 70.15.000 CO““GQ\.»
l ng & Recruitment Expenses - 17,700 1“
TRD Cess 19,13,08,302 19,42,94,548
. Total 54,13,25,667 56,31,58,979
. r ) - kss/Pi;Li/P:‘\-\ .
- 'OEB“ 'Gah QO\Q \6‘
RPSP‘ Oﬁ‘I Q.e ((\e' CJO.
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part ol Financial Statements

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

25 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New and amended standards and interpretations

The Company applied Ind AS 115 for the first time. The nature and effect of the changes as a result of adoption of these new accounting standards are described below.

Several other amendments and interpretations apply for the fir

sttime in 2019, but do not have an impact an the financial statements af the Company, The Company
s not ean by adopted any standards, wter

pretativus or amendments that have been issued, but are not yet eftective,

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115 supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue and it applies, with limited exceptions,

customers. [nd AS 115 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and r

amaotnt that reflects the consideration te which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or se
L]

to all revenue arising from contracts with
equires that revenue be recognised atan
rvices to a customer,

Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts
contracts with their customers, The standard also specifies the accountin
contract, In addition, the standard requires extensive disclosures,

and circumstances when applying each step of the model to
g for the incremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs directly related to fulfilling a

The Lompany adopted Ind AS 115 using the modified retrospective method of adoption with the date of initial application of 1 April 2018, Under this method, the

standard can be applied either to all contracts at the date of initial application or only to contracts that are not completed at this date, The Company elected to apply
the stanaard to all contracts as at 1 April 2018.

The cumulative effect of initially applying Ind AS 115 is recognised at the date of initial application as an adjustinent to the opening bal

ance of retained earnings.
Therefore, the comparative information was nat restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18.

On 1 April 2018, the effect of new standard on the company is due to classification, hence, the impact on the Company's retained earnings as at 1 April 2018 is Nil,

Set out below, are the amounts by which each financial statement line item is affected as at and for the
LIS & AS 116 The first column shows amonnts prepared under Ind AS 113 and the second column
adopted:

year ended 31 March 2023 as a result of the adoption of Ind AS
shows what the amounts would have been had Ind AS 115 not been

CETCT LT LTS LTSS T T T

\

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

ASSETS AsperInd AS 115 Previous Ind AS Increase / (decrease)

Non Current Assets

Froperty, Plant and 1,19,73,13,712 1,06,27.29,800 134583911

apital worke-progress 16,79,72,957 22,77,69,866 (2,97,96,909)

ROU Assets 16,57,53,817 4,53,42,080 12,04,11,737

Financial Assets -

-Loans

-Other Financial Assets 15,13,877 10,74,595 4,39,282

Other Non-Current Assets 2,36,48,645 2,35,57,125 41,520

Subtotal [A) 155,62,03,007 1,36‘04.?3F466 1‘Jl§L29,541

Current Assets

[nventories 4,00,12,252 8,33,86,904 (4,33,74,651)

Fiiahicidl Assels - - -

-Trade receivables 17,20,46,530 11,44,09,182 5,76,37,348

-Cash and cash equivalents 238273918 35,84,34.657 (12,01,60,739)

-Other bank balances £69,12,09,140 61,8547 404 7.26,61,736

-l.oans 2474 541 TG T4 214 [1549.677)

-Other Financial Assets 2,00,01,450 1,24,98,123 7503327

Other Current Assets 9,11,88,362 2,34,34,081 6,77,54,281

Current Tax Assets(Net) 1,76,23,528 21,25,721 1,54,97,807

Subtotal (B) 1&3,2?,?9,?2_ 1,21,68,10,286 5,59,69.436

Total Assets (A+B 2,82,89,82,729 2,57,72,83,752 25,16,98,977

ssets (A+B) £ 2 . 2 Ntahglo
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES K- ot
(@ .
P po™ ;\gaﬂa\a

EQUITY Co Ni(_.:,C,\--'
Equity Share Capitai 30,00,00,000 30,00,00,000 g
Other Equity 1,67,10,89,386 1,49,34,70,927 17,76,18,459
Total equity (C.) ;;97-10:8912356 1,79,34i?0 927 17,76,18,459

O
| % L i i P O Q-
- * Oﬁ"oer \ 2 96‘0‘ o M

kY.
'Ea\.f‘?"?‘t}:\r\af‘c‘a1i
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LIABILITIES

Non Current Liabilities

Lontract abilities* 23,18,03,587 22,23,42,166 94,61,421
Financial Liabilities - - -
-Borrowings 12,32,935 2,76,80,823 (2,64.47 888)
Lease Liability 11,64,20,890 3,40,70,217 8,23,50,673
-Other Financial Liabilities

Provisions 1,95,28,673 2,66,71,961 (71,43,288)
Deferred Tax Liability 1,43,60,839 3,30,36,753 (1,86,75,914)
Other Non Current 19,41,254 68,65,544 (49,24,290)
Liabilities

Subtotal (D) 38,52,88,178 35,06,67,464 3.46,20,714
Current Liabilities

Contract liabilitjps* 2,48,51,115 2,47,40,391 1,10,724
Financial Liabilities - - -
-Trade Payables 2 - 3
(1) tutal vutstanding dues ot 2,4586,447 3,32,87 986 (1.07,01,539)
micro and small enterprises

(ii) total outstanding dues 9,13,44,278 9,26,90,349 (13,46,071)
other than (i) above
-Other Payables - - -
-Other Financial Liabilities 27,17,15,239 26,53,43,798 63,71,441
Lease Liabilities-Current 5.64,74,791 1,36,93,831 4,27,80,960
Provisions 19,20,882 456,539 14.64,343
Uther Curpent Liabilities 37,12,413 29,32,468 7,79,945
Subtotal (E) 47,26,05,165 43,31,45,362 3,94,59,803

Total Equity and Liabilitles (C+D+E)

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2021

Revenue from contract with customers
Uther income

Y P Y i)

2,57,72,83,752

251698976

31-Mar-23
As per Ind AS 115

2635918618

31-Mar-22

Previous Ind AS  Increase / (decrease)

1691724461

94.41.94 150808

e e T T T

1

8,45,74,102 6,13,59,494 2,32,14,608.31
Total Revenue 2:?2,04,92,?21 1,75,30,83,956 96i?4=08 765
Gas Consumed 1,44,66,06,334 48,01,01,514 96,65,04,820.00
Excise duty 17,20,92,836 11,42,54,613 5,78,38,223.00
Employee benefits expenses 5,96,93,285 6,49,88,720 - 52,95,435.00
Depreciation and amortization expenses 19,08,94,061 15,13,73.865 3,95,20,196.00
Other expenses 54,13,25,667 56,31,58979 - 2,18,33,312.00
Finance Cost 1,40,46,833 41,49,306 98,97,527.00
Total Expenses 2,42,46,59,016 1,37.80,26,997 1,04,66,32,019
Profit before tax 29,58,33,705 37,50,56,959 (7,92,23,254]
Tax expenses
Current tax
- Lurrent Year 11,04,59,038 10,81,45,933 23,13,105.00
- Earlier Years 35,43,260 33,22,651 2,20,609.00
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) (2,06,85,848) 55.80.260 - 2,62.66,108.00
Profit for the period 20,25,17,255 25,80,08,115 (5,54,90,860)
Other Comprehensive income . 9%ez017 (9.33.281) 1835.298.00 ) /
Total Comprehensive income 2014,34,19,272 25,70,74,834 (5,36,55.5{:2! ’{0
mal
Earnings per share (7} d P Kr- cremrﬂu
- Basic, profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the ¥ 67.51 86.00 - 18.50 P\'a “y Se \8.
- Diluted, profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of the 67.51 86.00 - 18.50 Cofn. P\gaﬁ.ﬂ
* This inciudes Advance from Customers which was earlier presented asa part of Non financial liabilities T “
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

26A Contingent Liabilities

Claims made against the company not acknowledged as debts

_Particulars : Lo o 31-Mar-23] . 31°Mar22

Show cause/ demand notices received from government
authorities/Other Agencies -

Sales tax / VAT hability that may arise in respect ol matters |

in appeal - l
Appeal Case No:21-22/Ch.VII/2012 ,TNGCL vs 90,85,962
Superintendant of Taxes,Charge-VII,TVAT Assessment FY- '
2005-06 & 2006-07.

1,15,34,682

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77086,/2019-DB dt:17-09-
2019 at CESTAT Kolkata against the Order
No:03/Commissioner/CGST/AGT /2019 dated 06.06.2019 by

Hon'ble Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax,
Agartala

3,86,93,975 3,86,93,975

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77201/2019 dt:10-10-2019
before The Commissioner of CCentral Excise

(Appeals),CGST Guwahati against the Order No:02/Joint
Commissioner/CGST/AGT /2019 dated 05.09.2019 by Joint
Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax, Agartala

5173166 58,97,407

Appeal has been filed vide No:Nil dt;03-06-2022 before The

Assistant Registrar,Customs, Excise & Service Tax Appellate

Tribunal.East Zonal Rench Knlkata against the Order -

No:02/AGT/CE(A) GHY/2021 dated 01.03.2022 by 1L AZARATL
Commissioner(Appeals), CGST,Guwahati.

5,49,24,481 5,83,73,435

26B Commitments

; * _ | '31:Mar-23]  31:Mar22
a.Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed 38.88.64,050 382451154
on Capital Account and not provided for (Net of Advances) |

al  The Company does not expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contingent liabilities.
't not practicable to estimate the timing of cash outflows, it any, in respect of matters above,
pending resolution of the arbitration/ appellate proceedings.

27 Related Party transactions

(A) Names of Related parties and nature of related party relationships

(a} Entities which exercise control/ joint-
Gail (India) Limited
Hipura Industrial Development Corporation Limited
Assam Gas Company Limited

control/ significant influence over the company

(b} Keymanagement personnel
Mr. A Anbarasan-Managing Director
Mr. Banani Debbarman - Director (Commercial)
Mr. Subrata Debnath- CFO
Mr Pradeep Kr. Mahato-CS

The following table provides the total amount due to or due fr

om the related parties as on 31 st
March 2023 and 31 st March 2022 -

1) > -‘:}%\1\-\
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Particulars. .. ... . _ i | 031-Mar-23. | 1 31:Mar-22
Gail (India) Limited

Sale/ Purchase of goods 7,38,61,287 2,72,88,929
Other-Director Salary & Perks Payable 20,17,534 35,20,510
Total 7,58,78,821 3,08,09,439
Tripura Industrial Development Corporation Limited

Lease arrangements 132,622 33.84.604
Other (Electricity Charges payable to TIDC) - -
Total 1,32,622 33,84,604

28 Segment Reporting

The Company has a single operating segment that is “Sale of Natural Gas”, Accordingly, the segment revenue,
sepment results, segiment assets and segment liabilities are reflected by the iinancial statements themselves

as at and for the financial year ended 31 st March 2023.

Entity wide disclosures:
I Information about products and services:

The Company is in a single line of business of “Sale of Natural Gas”,

The company operates presently in the business of city gas distribution in India. Accordingly, revenue from

customers and all assets are located in India only
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

{Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

29 Financial risk management

The Campany’s financial risk management is an Integral part of how to plan and execute its business strateg
campany manages the risk, The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

1. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of chan
exchange rates and interest rates that will affect Company's income or the value of its holding of financial instruments.

(a) Interest rate risk

ies. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the

ges in market prices. It Is a risk of changes in market prices such as foreign

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will luctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure ta the risk of
changes In market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s debt obligations with floating interest rates.
The company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and investing in fixed interest instruments,

Sensitivity analysi%:

The table below summarizes the impact of a potential increase or decrease on the Compan
Increase/decrease is based on management estimates of potential interest rate movements.

Reporting period

31 March 2023

Increase/decrease
_ in basis points

before tax

Effect on profit

Secured |oan from $BI Commercial Branch

+100 -
Secured loan from $BI Commercial Branch -100
31 March 2022 N S| -
\Secured loan from SBI A.D.Nagar Branch +100 -
|Secured loan from SBI A.D.Nagar Branch -100
[

L

y's profit before tax, as applied to the variable element of interest rates on loans and borrowings. The

The sensitivity analysis is limited only to variable rate loans and borrowings and is conducted with all other varfables held constant. The analysis is prepared with the assumption that the
amount af variable rate llability outstanding at the balance sheet date was outstanding for the whole year,

(b) Foreign currency risk

The Company dues not have significant exposure in currency other than INR.

2. Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk i= the risk that the Campany will sncounter diffleulty in meeting ohiipatinns associated with financial liahititles that are
The Lompany s ubjective is Lo, 4t all times maintain aptimum levels of b

robust cash management system,

The contractual maturities of the Company's financial liabilities are presented below:

settled by delivering cash oranather fnancial asset
quidity t meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely monitors its liguidity position and deploysa

Asat31st March 2023 On demand Less than 3 3to12 months [1toSyears |>5years Total
months . :

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings-Interest - - - -

Payable .

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings-Principal B » - -

Payable

Trade and other payahies 74251412 7,42,51,412

Exg Payable 4,00,69,438 - 4,00,69,438

Liabitity For Capital Expenditure B9.67.696 89,67,696

Security Deposit [ From Major industrial Consumers) 55.55,028 - - 55,55,028
i

FSecuriL}r Deposit Collected from the Consumers 16,78,98,201 - 16,78,98,201

Security Deposit Collected from Contractors - - 709,711,833 % 7,09,71,833

Earnest Money Depesit (EMD) - - 14,39,903 - 14,39,903

Security Deposit/Retention Money(Suppliers) - - 1,68,82,578 - 1,68,82,578
Total 17,34,53,229 12,32,88,546 8,92,94,314 - 38,60,36,089
Asat 31 March 2022 Ondemand Less than 3 3to12 months [1toSyears |>5years Total
Interest-hearing inans and boreowings-interest Payable

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings-Princlpal Payable +

Trade and other payables - - e N 2,76,31,429 5 - 2,76,31,429
Expenses Payable 9,06,89,406 - 9.86,89,406
Liability For Capital Expenditure 21,38.234 21,38,234
Security Deposit { From Major Industrial Consumers) 40,92,195 - - 40,92,195
'\'__p_r\n'n\_'_!!_up; 1 I'_‘.q_]!g_rfcd from the Lonsumers 14,89,11,604 - 14,89,11,604
Security Deposit Collected from Contractors - 3840771 7,83,53.679 8,21,94,450 |
Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) R 29,73,585 29,73,585 |
Security Deposit/Retention Money[Suppliers) - 19,14.243 2,21,19.487 2.,40,33,730
Total 15,30,03,799 13,42,14,083 10,34,46,751 - 39,06,64,633 ]
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3. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Co mpany if a customer or counte
receivables from customers. The carry

of profivand loss as on 31 March 2023

rparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises
ing amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. There are no Impalrment losses on financial as
and for the comparative period as on 31 March 2022,

principally from the Company's
sels to be recognised in statement

v i The Company's exposure to credit risk
credit risk out of exposure to trade and other receivables,

IOCL with a credit period ranging from 3 days to 45 days.

Is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer.
as the major part of the revenue is contributed by either through cash sales or sal
Accordingly company does not expect any impairment loss on trade receivables.

The management does not expect any significant
es to government owned oil marketing companies like

The Board has established Crodit Poltcy unde

rwhich cach customer is analysed individually for creditworthiness before the Company’s standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are

offered. The summary of the company’s product wise Credit Period is tabulated below:

1 Compressed Natyral Gas [CNG) e e L e

(a) Ol Marketing Companies like 0CL etc, 7 Days from the Invoice Receipt date

c} Others Cash and Carry Basis

2. Piped Natural Gas (Domestic) 15 Days from the Invoice date

3. Piped Natural Gas (Industrial) 3 Days from the Invoice Receipt date

4. Piped Mhtural Gas (Commercial) 15 Days from the Invoice Receipt date

Lash and cash equivalents: The com

pany held cash and cash equivalents of INR 23,82,73,9 18 as at 31 Marc
with public sector banks and leadin

h 2023 (31 March 2022: INR 35,84,34,657). The cash and cash equivalents are held
g private sector Bank. There is no impairment on cash and cash equlval

ents as on the reporting date and the comparative period.
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)
30 Capital management
For the purpose of the Company's capital management,

The Company aims to manage its capital efficiently soa
The Company's policy is to m

31 Accounting classifications and fair value measurements
The Company uses the following

Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair v
stalements:

capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent.
s to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to its shareholders.
aintain a stable and strang capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maint

ain investor, creditors und market confidence and to
sustain future development and growth of its business. The Lompany will take appropriate steps in order to main

tain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure,

hievarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technigue:

[
As at 31st March 2023, the Company held the following financial instruments carried at fair value on the statement of financial position:

alues of the Company's financial instruments that are carried in the financial

S T |Carryingamount | Fair value _ E __ Fairvalue
e 31-Mar.23 _31-Mar-23|Level1  [LevelZ
Financial assets at amortised cost:
Non current
Loans and receivables
Other Financial assets = -
Current
Trade receivahles 17,20,46,530 17,20,46,530
Cash and cash equivalents 238273918 238273918
(Other bank balances 69,12,09,140 69,12,09,140
Loans 24,24,541 2424541
Qther Financial Assets =

Total

1,10,39,54,129

1,10,39.54,129

Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

Non current

Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities

Current
Trade Payables
(i] tota| outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 2,25,86,447 2,25,86,447
1) total outstanding dues other than (i) above 9,13.44,278 91344278
Other Finaneial Liabilitles 27,17,15,239 27,17,15,239
Total 38,56,45,964 38,56,45,964 -

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, loans,

As at 31 March 2022, the Com:

pany held the following financial instruments carried at fair value on the statement of financial position:

bank deposits, trade payables and other financial liabilities are

R - |Carrying amount Fairvalue
ERN 31-Mar-22 31-Mar.22 [Level Level 3
Financlal assets at amortised cost:

Non current
Lunins and receivihle 10,74,595 10,74,5495

{Other Financial assets - -
Current
Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents 11,44,09,182 11,44,09.182
Other bank balances 35.84,34,657 35,84,34,657
Loans 61,85,47,404 61,85,47,404
Other Financial Assets 1,64,72.337 1.64,72,337

Total

1,10,89,38,175

1,10,89,38,175

'ﬁnan clal liabilities at amortised cost:

Non current

Borrowings

Other financial liabilities

|Current

Trade Payahles

(1] total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 3,32,67,986 3,32,87,986

[11] total outstanding dues other than (i) above ’ 9,30,32,849 9,30,32,849

|Other Financial Liabilities 26,53,43,798 26,53,43,798

[Total ) 39,16,64,633 39,16,64,633 .

The carrying amounts of trade recelvabies, cash and cash e
considered t be same as their fair values, due to their short term nature,

L,,g«é«ééNm H
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Notes to financial statements

32 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
INR INR
a) Basic earning per share
Basic earning per share attributable to the equity holders of the company 67.51 72.52
b) Diluted earning per share
Diluted earning per share attributable to the equity holders of the company 67.51 72,52

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/ (loss] attributable to equity holders of the Company by the welghted average number of
[

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
INR INR
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company:
Continuing operations

20,25,17,255 21,75,54,286
Discontinued operation i &

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for basic earnings 20,25,17,255 21,75,54,286

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company adjusted for the effect of dilution

20,25,17,255 21,75,54,286

Weighted average number ot Equity shares for basic EPS * 3000000 3000000
Effect of dilution:

Welghted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution * 3000000 3000000

“ The weighted average number of shares takes into account the wei

ghted average effect of changes in treasury share transactions during the year.
There have been no other transactions involving Equity shares or potential Equity shares between the reporting date and the date of authorisation of
these financial statements,

33 Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ reclassified whichever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification/ disclosure,

e
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34 Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA"), through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notified the following new and amendments to Ind ASs which the Company has not applied as
they are effective from April 1, 2019:

a) Ind AS 116

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 116, Leases. Ind AS 116 has replaced the existing leases Standard, Ind AS 17
Leases, and related Interpretations. .Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for
hoth lessees and lessors. 1t intraduces a single. on-balance sheet lessee aceounting model for lessees and requires a lessee to recognize assets and

liabilities for all leases with a term of mare than twelve months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. TNGCL has already implemented the IND
AS 116.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is | periods begi

ing on or after April 1, 2019. The standard permits two possible methods of
transition:

« Full retrospective - Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors

* Modified retrospective - Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard recognized at the date of initial application,

Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee records the lease liability as the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted at the
incremental borrowing rate and the

right of use asset either as:

* Its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but discounted at lessee’s incre

mental borrowing rate at the
date of Initial application or

* Anamount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments related to that lease recognized under Ind
AS 17 immediately before the date of

initial application,

Certain practical expedients are available under both the methods. The Company has already implemented the IND AS 116

sthereby complying the
application of new lease standard,

b

—

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which is to be applied
while performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is
incertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12, According to the appendix, companies need to determine the probability of the relevant tax
authority accepting each tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to

be considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases,
unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.

The standard permits two possible methods of transition -

i) Full retrospective approach - Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied retrospectively to each priar reporting period presented in
accordance with ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, without using hindsight and

it} Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognized by adjusting equity on initial application, without adjusting
comparatives.

The Company has already implemented the IND AS 12 and the effect on the financial statements has been made,

¢) Amendment to Ind AS 12 - Income taxes
On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 12, 'Income Taxes’, in connectlon with accounting for
dividend distribution taxes, The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other

comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally recognised those past transactions or events. Effective date for application
rthis amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019

Company does not expect any impact of the amendment on its financial statements for the period ended 31st March,2022.

d) Amendment to Ind AS 19 - pian amendment, curtailment or settlement

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to Ind AS 19,
amendments, curtailments and settlements. The amendments require an entity:

* L sy updatied dssumplions to determine curre
aor settlement; and

‘Employee Benefits', in connection with accounting for plan

ntservice costand net interest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment, curtailment

* o recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus. even if that surplus was not Oﬁ-‘\
previously recognised because of the impact of the asset celling. o
Company does not expect any impact of the amendment on its financial statements for the period ended 31st March,2022. P‘_adeep S‘ecretaﬁl
pﬂﬂﬁ a\a.
35 Disclosure relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR): Com v P\gan

As per Section 135 of the Companies ACt.2013 read with guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises,GOl the Company is requit’mcae i
fnancial yearat least 2 per cent of the average net profits of the Company made during the three immediate preceding financial years in accordance
with its CSR Policy. Accordingly,the Company was required to spend Rs.62,20,989 /- towards CSR expenditure in the financial year 2022-23 ,against
which the actual CSR expenditure was Rs.62,20,989/- There is no shortfall on account of CSR. 'é\ L e ey

o gl it 2 N .| o
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(a) The disclosure in respect of CSR expenditure for FY 2022-23 s as under:

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
i) Amount required to be spent by the Com pany during the year

Annual CSR Allocations 62,20.989 51,37,257
|Carry forward from Previous Year - -
Gross amount required to be spent, @ 2% (as per Provision ot Section 135 of the Companies Act,2013) 62,20,989 51,37,257
(i) Amount of expenditure incurred 62,20,989 54,61,747

iii) Shortfall at the end of the year s -
(iv) Total of previous year shortfall

v) Reasons for shortfall NA NA

vi] Nature of CSR activities As per 35(b) below

b) Break up of the CSR expenses under major heads s as under:

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

i) Construction / Acquisition of any assets Nil Nil

ii} On purposes other than (i) ahnve
| Promation of Nationally recognized sports 13,76,700 10,00,000
Improvemem® in education which includes special education .Skill Development ete 10,00,000 461,747
Rural development Projects 13.86,302 33,40,000
Animal welfare initiatives 7.55495 -
Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents 10,00,000 -
Pratection of national heritage, art and culture - 6,60,000
Disaster management 7,02,492 -
Total 62,20,989 54,61,747
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

36 Disclosures of Ratios

Particulars
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Basis/Formula 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22  Increase /
Ratio Ratio (decrease)
Current Ratio Current Assets 1272779722 1321129492
Current Liabilities 472605164.6 537464567.9
269 246 024
Debt-Equity Ratio Total Liabilities 2828982729 2681602958
] Shareholders Equity 1971089386 1814412633
1.44 1.48 (0.04)
Debt Service Coverage ratio Net Operating Income(EBITDA) 50,07,74,599 53,05,80,130
Total Debt Service 1,53,24,406 87,97,446
32.68 60.31 (27.63)
Return on Equity PAT 20,25,17,255 25,80,08,115
Shareholder Equity 1,97,10,89,386 1,81,44,12,633
10.27% 14.22% -3.95%
Inventory Turnover Ratio Sales excld other income 2,63,59,18,618 1,69,17,24,461
Average Inventory 6,16,99,578 6,98,41,565
42.72 24.22 18.50
Trade Recievables Turnover Ratio Total Sales 2,72,0492,721 1,75,30,83,956
Trade Recieveables 17,20,46,530 11,44,09,182
15.81 15.32 0.49
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Net Credit Purchase 1,44,73,29,857 48,05,52,724
Average Payable 11,99,54,530 9,99,99,838
481 481
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Net Annual Sales 2,63,59,18,618 1,69,17,24,461
Average Working Capital 80,02,83,018 78,36,64,924
3.29 2.16 113
Net profit Ratio Revenue-Cost 20,25,17,255 25,80,08,115
Revenue 2,63,59,18,618 1,75.30,83,956
7.68% 14.72% -7.03%
Return on Capital Employed Net Profit 20,25,17,255 25,80,08,115
Capital Employed 2,35,63,77,564 2,14,41,38,391
8.59% 12.03% -3.440%
Return on Investment Net Income 20,25,17,255 25,80,08,115
Total Assets 2,82,89,82,729 2,68,16,02,958
7.16% 9.62% -2.46%




Accounting Policy Under Ind AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

1. Corporate information

Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited (“"TNGCL”) is a company domiciled in India with registered
office, in Agartala, Tripura.

GAIL (India) Limited entered in to a contractual agreement with Tripura Industrial Development
Corporation (“TIDC”), Assam Gas Company Limited “(AGCL”) on February 15, 2005 as a major
shareholder to make TNGCL the fastest growing CGD entity in entire Eastern India for distribution
and marketing of Natural Gas and Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) for use in residential, commercial,
industrial and automotive sector, in the state of Tripura. TNGCL has established itself as a pioneer in
the CGD business and has been the 100% Piped Natural Gas (PNG) supplier to the Domestic and CNG
customers in the state of Tripura. This had been possible to achieve with the commendable visionary
leadership, exemplary problem solving skills and untiring efforts, along with other stake holders -
Tripura Industrial Development Corporation (TIDC) & Assam Gas Company Ltd (AGCL).

The financial statements of the company for the period ended 31st December 2022 were authorized for
issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on

2. Basis of preparation

| The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in_accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind-AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with Indian GAAP, including accounting standards notified under section
133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (Indian

GAAP). These financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2023 have been prepared by the
Company in accordance with Ind-AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. Where there are assets and
liabilities calculated on a different basis, this fact is disclosed in the relevant accounting policy.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associates and joint ventures, hence these financial

statements are individual financial statements and does not require any consolidated financial
statements.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR).

3. Significant accounting policies
3.1 Property, plant and equipment
(a) Tangible Assets

LTSS TS T T T

\ | Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost net of tax / duty credit availed, less

”\3—--}- “;Wlmulated deprecia.tion. {\II costs including employetf: cost for the project re]a?in.g to acquisition of

' - We ,‘Hﬁd assets till commissioning of such assets are capitalized. In the case of commissioned assets where

;d@';’ uSgC“'e‘(&qal- payment to the Contractors is pending, capitalization is made on provisional basis, including
S

ﬂyﬂﬁ\_’ »92" provisional liability pending approval of competent authority, subject to necessary adju
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Accounting Policy Under Ind AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

When significant parts of property, plant and equipment (identified individually as component) are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Company derecognizes the replaced part, and recognizes the
new part with its own associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingly. Likewise, when a major
inspection/overhaul/repair is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of respective
assets as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Overhauling / repairs and maintenance/
inspection are processes of maintenance performed on a machine or other industrial equipment after
certain period of usage. The purpose of overhauling is to keep the machine/equipment in working
condition. As per Para 13, 14 of Ind AS 16 and guidance issued by the ICAL, an entity should
recognise in the carrying amount of an item of PPE the cost of replacing part of such an item (each
major inspection /overhaul) when that cost is incurred, if the recognition criteria is met. It is pertinent
to note that Ind AS 16 does not distinguish between the expenditure that maintains the existing
service potential of an asset and expenditure that enhances the service potential of the asset.
Accordingly, both the above qualify to be capitalised with PPE.

All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in
the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Property, plant and equipments are eliminated from financial statements, either on disposal or when
retired from active use. Losses/gains arising in case retirement/disposals of property, plant and
equipment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.

Depreciation is provided in accordance with the useful life as specified in Schedule II of the

Companies Act, 2013, on straight line method (SLM) on pro-rata basis (monthly pro-rata for bought
out assets).

Leasehold lands are amortized over the lease period. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the
remaining period of the primary lease or expected useful economic lives, whichever is shorter.

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation/amortization are reviewed at each
reporting period and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(b) Capital Work in Progress

Capital work in progress includes construction stores including material in transit/ equipment /
services, etc. received at site for use in the projects.

All revenue expenses incurred during construction period, which are exclusively attributable to
acquisition / construction of fixed assets, are capitalized at the time of commissioning of such assets.

3.1Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangibie
assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial

recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses. '
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Accounting Policy Under Ind AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

impaired.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for impairment annually.
The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life
continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a
prospective basis.

Resegrch and development costs

Development costs that are expected to
intangible assets. All other research
account as incurred.

generate probable future economic benefits are capitalized as
and development expenditure is recognized in profit and loss

3.2 Impairment of non-financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Com
plant and equipments and intan
exists, the recoverable amount o

pany assesses whether there is any indication that any property,
gible assets with finite life may be impaired. If any such impairment
fan asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any.

Carrying value of equity

accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with the
policy described above.

3.3 Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value,

The cost of inventories is based on the first-in first-out principle, and includes expenditure incurred in

acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to
their existing location and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories, cost includes an
appropriate share of production overheads based on normal operating capacity. Stores & Spares which

meet the definition of property plant and equipment and satisfy the recognition criteria of Ind AS 16
are capitalized as property. plant and equipment.

Net realizable value is determined based on e

stimated selling price, less further costs expected to be
incurred to completion and disposal.

3.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less,which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash
equivalents as defined above, net of outstanding bank
of the Company’s cash management.

and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part

3.5 Fereign currency transactions

The Company’s financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company’s functional
currency.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items (such as Cash, Receivables, Loans,

f;qayables. etc.) are reported using the closing exchange rate.
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Accounting Policy Under Ind AS
Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet
date of the Company's monetary items at the closing rate are recognized as income or expenses in the
period in which they arise.

Non-monetary items (such as Investments, Fixed Assets, etc.) which are carried at historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-
monetary items is recognized in line with the gain or loss of the item that gave rise to the translation
difference (translation differences on items whose gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive
income or the statement of profit and loss is also recognized in other comprehensive income or the
statement of profit and loss respectively.

3.6 Revenue and other income
(a) Sale of goods

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, mandatory for reporting periods beginning on or
after April 1, 2018, replaces existing revenue recognition requirements. The Company has applied the
modified retrospective approach on transition to Ind AS 113.

Revenue is recognized to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Consideration includes goods or services contributed by the customer, as non cash
consideration, over which Company has control.

Revenue from sale of goods and services is recognized on the transfer of control to the customer and
upon the satisfaction of performance obligations under the contract.

Where performance obligation is satisfied over time, company recognizes revenue using input/ output

method based on performance completion till date. Where performance obligation is satisfied point in

time, company recognizes revenue when customer obtains control of promised goods and services in
‘ the contract.

(b) Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis.

3.7 Employee benefits

All employee benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of
period in which the employee render the related services are classified as short term employee
benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages. short-term compensated absences, performance incentives
etc. are recognized during the period in which the employee renders related service.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when
F ks emgloyees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution.

Company's contribution to the Provident Fund is remitted to a separate trust establlshed for this
/‘U urpose based on a fixed percentage of the eligible employee's sa]@w '\nd - : -
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Accounting Policy Under Ind AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

Profit and. Loss. Further, the company makes provision as per actuarial valuation towards any

shortfall in fund assets to meet statutory rate of interest in future period, to be compensated by the
company to the Provident Fund Trust.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit
credit method with actuarial valuations being carried out annually, which recognises each period of
service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measure each unit
separately to build up the final obligation.

Remeasurements comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through
other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified
to the statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods. Past service cost is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss in the period of plan amendment Net interest is calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

Compensated absences and other benefits which are not expected to occur within twelve months after
the end of the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

3.8 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a qualifying
asset are capitalized as a part of the cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended
use or sale, after netting off any income earned on temporary investment of such funds., A qualifying
asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time (generally over twelve months)
to get ready for its intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.
3.9 Leascs

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers

substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance
lease.

Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals are charged to the statement of profit
and loss on straight line basis, However, rent expenses shall not be straight-lined, if escalation in
rentals is in line with expected inflationary cost.

Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the
leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are
.;\f portioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate

A 2 Subinterest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charees are recognized in finance costs in
F S g g g nce ¢
£ &@e statement of profit and loss. e :
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Accounting Policy Under Ind AS
Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

| The Company has applied the IND AS 116 which deal with Accounting for Leases applicable from
01.04.2019.

3.10 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit from continuing operations and total

profit, both attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
equity*shares outstanding during the period.

3.11 Taxation

Tax expense represents the sum of tax currently payable and deferred tax.

a) Current Tax

Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date in the countries where the
Company operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in
the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns

with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate.

b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the balance sheet method, on all temporary differences at the balance

sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Tax relating to items recognized directly in
equity is recognized in equity and not in the income statement.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss

(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and is adjusted to

the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off

current lax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.
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3.12 Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets and Commitments
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Accounting Policy Under Ind AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

* a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation;

* apresent obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;

* a possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is
remote.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion
of assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance
sheet date.

3.13 Government grants

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attached conditions will be complied with.

When the grant relates to an asset, the cost of the asset is shown at gross value and grant thereon is

treated as capital grant which is recognized as income in statement of profit and loss over the period
and in proportion in which depreciation is charged.

When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions, with an interest
rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favorable interest is regarded as a
government grant. The loan or assistance is initially recognized and measured at fair value and the
government grant is measured as the difference between the initial carrying value of the loan and the

proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to
financial liabilities.

3.14 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/

non-current
classification.

An asset as current when it is:

Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

» Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restrict'ed from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

Al other assets are classified as non-current.
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Accounting Policy Under Ind AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

A liability is current when:

+ It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

* It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

* It ig due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
3.15 Fair value measurement

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by rc-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as explained above.

3.16 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

i) Financial assets

Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business

model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial
asset.

laip'a! recognition and measurement '

) inancial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the casesof financial assets-not
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the financial asset.

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair value or as
financial assets measured at amortized cost.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in below categories:
]

* Financial assets carried at amortized cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

* Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as equity

instruments to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income based on
its business model.

* Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued
through profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset is primarily derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and

recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets that are trade receivables or contract revenue
receivables and all lease receivables.

R R EEEEEEEERR

ii) Financial liabilities
Classification

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortized cost, except for
[inancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are
liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of foans and borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
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Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
e Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

* Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.
Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
Dereccognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified. such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecogmtlon of the orlgtnal liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

iii) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s tinancial statements requires management to make Judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of
the financial statements. Estimates and assumptions are continuously evaluated and are based on
management’s experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that require a matena] adjustment to the carrying amount of asseis or liabilities
’llfeLlLd in future periods.

\4\3“1 ticular, the Company has identified the following areas where mgmf‘t&“udgements estlmates

di.ssumpnons are required. Further information on each of these ar%gﬁ.
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various accounting policies are described below and also in the relevant notes to the financial
‘ statements. Changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively.

4.1 Judgements

In the Jprocess of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the consolidated
financial statements:

(a) Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the
Company, including legal, contractor, land access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will
be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of
the existence. and potential quantum. of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant
Judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

4.2 Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market change or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

(a) Revenue recognition

The Company uses output method in accounting for the revenue in respect of sale of services. Use of
output method requires the Company to recognize revenue based on performance completion till date
c.g. time elapsed, units delivered etc. The estimates are assessed continually during the term of the
contract and the company re-measures its progress towards complete satisfaction of its performance
obligations satisfied over time at the end of each reporting period.

Company updates its estimated transaction price at each reporting period, to represent faithfully the
circumstances present at the end of the reporting period and the changes in circumstances during the
reporting period including penalties, discounts and damages etc.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the

H_l_!-l e LR EELELELL

Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an

\ asset’s or CGU’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual

Mt unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other

- g/ w or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount Rf an asset or COpreX «’-"":""" e
e@"’

& & o
L-.;aé s i v g ] W > . € . . /&
' ?"o__f_&g‘aiL P mc& ok BRN-s17076E fon))



W

Accounting Policy Under Ind AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Thesescalculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators.

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of such
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of
the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the regorted fair value of financial
instruments. >
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g Vi VE OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT),
*\) 9 v TRIPURA, AGARTALA
AN 91/ PIN - 799006
- -
N\ L W/ Phone : 235-5494/235-0063
] %‘ﬁ‘ & eI/ Fax — 0381-2350158/ 235-0423
Dedicated to Truth in Public Interest gﬁ?" Email: agautripura@cag.gov.in

Dated: 29-08-2023
To
The Managing Director,
Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited,
Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Kunjaban,
Agartala, Tripura (West).

Subject: Management letter on the accounts of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2023.

Sir,

After conducting Supplementary audit on the accounts of Tripura Natural Gas Company
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023, °Nil” Comments have been issued on
29-08-2023.

In this regard, a Management letter is being issued for Audit Observation issued vide
OBS-843133 on the subject ‘Non-provisioning of expenditure - % 6.17 lakh’ against which the
Management of TNGCL had accepted the audit observation and assured appropriate action. The
same is now issued as ‘Annexure’ to the Management letter for ensuring compliance in
subsequent year accounts.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-
Sr. Deputy Accountant General (AMG I1)
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Annexure to the Management Letter (TNGCL 2022-23)

0OBS-843133

Non-provisioning of expenditure - ¥ 6.17 lakh

Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2023
Equity and Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

-Trade payable
(i) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (Note No. 13A) — ¥ 2.26 crore

The above is understated by X 6.17 lakh due to non-provision of expenditures pertaining to
the financial year 2022-23 which were paid during 2023-24, as detailed below. This further
resulted in understatement of Loss for the current year by the same amount.

SI. | Bill Date | Voucher No and Date | Amount (%) Details
No.
1 |13.12.22 11/3V-05/ 74,200.00 | Paid to Visit service of
Dt.10.04.23 TGT Fuel Technologies
Pvt. Ltd.
2 |13.01.23 33/JV-12 5,43,299.00 | Paid to Oval Project
Dt.21.04.23 Eng. Pvt. Ltd. for
transportation of CNG.
Total 6,17,499.00
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TRIPURA NATURAL GAS COMPANY
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of Tripura Natural Gas Company
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) is the responsibility of
the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on these financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section

143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their audit report
dated 03 May 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of
Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to the inquiries of the statutory
auditors and the company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records. On the basis of my audit, nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory
auditor’s report.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: Agartala
Date: Zfﬁﬂugust 2023

w’“"’“&

- 348122
Principal Accountant General (Audit), Tripura
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT), TRIPURA b,

Frafar wefrer
Dedicated fo Truth in Public Interest

Ltr No: AMG-I Wing/2023-2024/DIS-1071017
Date: 30 Aug 2023
To,

The Managing Director,

Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited,
Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Kunjaban,
Agartala, Tripura (West).

Subject: Issue of Comment on the accounts of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the FY 2022-23 (PR-65117)

Sir/Madam,

Please find enclosed the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies
Act, 2013 on the Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023, for placing the
same before the Annual General Meeting.

Two copies of the printed annual accounts for the year as mentioned above together with the Directors’ Report thereon may please
be sent to this office for record.

A 'Management letter' is also being issued (enclosed) for compliance by the management.
The receipt of the comment may kindly be acknowledged.
Yours faithfully,

Encls: As above

Rahul Kumar
Sr. DAG

Copy to:-

Ltr No : AMG-I Wing/2023-2024/DIS-1071017/C1

The Director General (NER-I),

Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
9, Deen Dayal Upadhyay Marg,

New Delhi — 110124.

(Kind attention please : Shri. P. K. Sharma, SAO)
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
(A joint venture of GAIL (India) Ltd., Govt. of Tripura & Govt. of Assam)

Registered Address: Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejurbagan, PO-Kunjavan, A
Website: www.tngclonline.com
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